
 
Agenda compiled by: 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
 

 
Phil Garnett (0113 
39 51632) 

 
 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

A 

 

 
 
 
 

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Monday, 27th February, 2012 
at 2.00 pm 

 
 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
 

G Driver (Chair) 
P Grahame 
N Taggart 
A Lowe 
T Hanley 
G Hussain 
 

C Campbell 
G Kirkland 
 

W Hyde 
C Fox 
 

J Elliott 
 

 
 

 Co-opted Member 
 
  Mr G Tollefson 
 (Chair of Standards Committee) 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded).  
 
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting) 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

 
 
 

 



 

C 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration.  
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
To declare any personal / prejudicial interests for 
the purpose of Section 81(3) if the Local 
Government Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of 
the Members Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
To receive any apologies for absence from the 
meeting. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
To Confirm as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 23rd January 2011. 
 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  CHAIR'S REMARKS 
 
To receive any remarks the Chair wishes to make 
with regards to developments affecting the 
Committee. 
 

 

8   
 

  TRANSFORMING PROCUREMENT 
PROGRAMME POSITION STATEMENT 
 
To receive a report of the Chief Procurement 
Officer and Chief Officer PPPU informing the 
Corporate Governance and Audit Committee of 
progress with respect to the Transforming 
Procurement Programme. 
 

7 - 12 



 

D 

Item 
No 

Ward Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

9   
 

  PROCUREMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

To receive a report of the Director of Resources 
establishing whether the procurement policies and 
procedures in place at the Council are fit for 
purpose and help achieve value for money. The 
report specifically relates to Procurement Unit and 
the Public Private Partnership Unit.  

 
 

13 - 
22 

10   
 

  DCLG CODE OF RECOMMENDED PRACTICE 
FOR COUNCIL TRANSPARENCY 
 
To receive a report of the Director of Resources 
informing the Committee of the recently published 
DCLG Code of Recommended Practice for Council 
Transparency on the 29th September 2011. The 
code specifies that authorities should build and 
maintain an inventory of the public data that they 
hold, but in addition the code proposes information 
that should be published as a minimum. This paper 
sets out what is currently being published by the 
Council, and what steps are being taken to move 
to full compliance with the code. 

 
 

23 - 
28 

11   
 

  KPMG EXTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2011/12 
 
To receive a report of the Director of Resources 
informing the Committee of KPMG’s audit plan for 
the audit of the Council’s accounts and Value for 
Money arrangements. 
 

29 - 
56 

12   
 

  KPMG CERTIFICATION OF GRANTS AND 
RETURNS 2010/11 
 
To receive a report of the Director of Resources 
informing members on the result of the work 
KPMG have carried out on the certification of grant 
claims in respect of 2010/11. 
 

57 - 
74 

13   
 

  WORK PROGRAMME 
 
To receive a report of the Director of Resources 
notifying and inviting comment from the Committee 
on the work programme. 

75 - 
80 

 



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 27th February, 2012 

 

Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 
 

Monday, 23rd January, 2012 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor G Driver in the Chair 

 Councillors N Taggart, C Campbell, 
G Kirkland, A Lowe, J Elliott, W Hyde, 
T Hanley, C Fox, G Hussain and J Hardy 
(as substitute for P Grahame) 
 

 Co-optee  G Tollefson 
 

 
Apologies Councillors P Grahame 

 
 
 
 

55 Passing of the Chief Procurement Officer  
 

At the commencement of the meeting, Members and officers stood in silent 
tribute to remember Wayne Baxter, Chief Procurement Officer, who tragically 
passed away late last year. 
 

56 Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents  
 

There were no appeals against the refusal of inspection of documents. 
 

57 Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion of the Press and Public  
 

There were no resolutions to exclude the public. 
 

58 Late Items  
 

There were no late items submitted to the agenda for consideration. 
 

59 Declaration of Interests  
 

Councillor G Driver declared a personal interest in item 14. (Minute 69 refers) 
Internal Audit report December 2011, as a Board Member of Belle Isle Tenant 
Management Organisation. 
 

60 Apologies for absence  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor P Grahame. 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 27th February, 2012 

 

61 Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
 

The minutes of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee held on 9th 
November 2011 were approved as a correct record. A minor amendment was 
agreed with regards to Mr Tollefson’s declaration of interest was incorrectly 
recorded  being at minute 52 and the report on Leeds Initiative Governance. 
The clerk undertook to amend the minutes accordingly. 
 

62 Chair's Remarks  
 

The Chair informed the Committee that he had recently attended a workshop 
hosted by the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) to 
discuss arrangements for the future of public audit. Key messages from the 
workshop were that DCLG want to engage on the practical arrangements in 
respect of Independent Audit Appointment Panels, rather than the principle of 
requiring Councils to establish such panels but that both primary and 
secondary legislation is required to affect the changes. The Chair also 
informed the Committee that it is likely that the Audit Commission will be in 
place until 2015. 
 

63 Government Response to the Future of Local Audit Consultation  
 

The Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) presented a report of the Director of 
Resources. The report informed the Committee of the Government’s response 
to representations made to the consultation on the future of public audit. 
 
Consideration was given to the role of the proposed independent audit 
appointment panel and how this would effect the purpose and work of the 
Committee.  
 
Members sought an indication of the savings which might occur from the 
Council appointing its own auditor: The Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) 
reminded members that KPMG have previously reported that 20% of the 
current fee is retained by the Audit Commission so a 20% saving might be 
indicative. The Chief Officer (Audit & Risk) also pointed out that not all 
commentators agree that audit fees will reduce in the new regime and 
organisations like CIPFA still have concerns about the overall level of fees. 
 
The Chair informed the Committee that the Department for Communities and 
Local Government had still not concluded its deliberations and it was 
expected further consultations on this and other matters. 
 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to: 
 

(a) note DCLG’s response to the consultation; 
(b)  note the proposal to actively engage with DCLG to influence the 

emerging framework and regulations; and  
(c) receive further reports on the framework as the timetable for legislative 

change is clarified. 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 27th February, 2012 

 

 
 

64 Consultation on the interim auditor appointment for 2012/13  
 

The Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) presented a report of the Director of 
Resources. The report informed the Committee that the Audit Commission are 
consulting with the Council on making an interim appointment for the 2012/13 
audit. 
 
Members discussed the report and concluded that it was a sensible measure 
to continue for the next six months with the firm that is currently handling the 
Council’s accounts. 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to note and support the Director of 
Resources intention to raise no objections to the appointment of KPMG on an 
interim basis. 
 

65 KPMG Report - Annual Audit Letter  
 

The Principal Financial Manager (Financial Management) presented a report 
of the Director of Resources which provided the key external audit findings in 
respect of the 2010/11 financial year. 
 
Steve Clark and Heather Garrett were also in attendance representing the 
external auditors KPMG. 
 
Members queried the section in the Annual Audit Letter on waste 
management and developments effecting it. Members were informed that a 
watching brief will be maintained in this area. 
 
The Chair congratulated Council officers on managing the production and 
completion of the 2010/11 final accounts and for their successful co-operation 
with the external auditors. 
 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to note the conclusions and 
recommendations arising from the 2010/11 audit process. 
 
 

66 Capital Programme Approvals  
 

The Chief Officer (Financial Development) presented a report of the Director 
of Resources. The report informed the Committee of proposed changes to the 
capital programme approvals framework. 
 
The report also presented the recommendations of a Resources and Council 
Services Scrutiny Board Working Group in relation to capital decision making. 
 
Members sought reassurance  that the proposed changes substantially added 
value to the council’s arrangements and were informed that the proposals; 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 27th February, 2012 

 

 

• Simplified the decision making process; 
• Improved clarity as to the accountability for capital decisions; and 
• Did not alter the corporate decision making arrangements in respect of 

definition of key decisions or call in nor removed the ability of Executive 
Members to require that directors referred matters relating to capital 
schemes to Executive Boards for approval. 

 
 

RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to: 
 

(a) note the proposals contained within the report; and 
(b) receive periodic papers in relation to the implementation of the 

arrangements. 
 

67 Treasury management Governance framework  
 

The Principal Finance Manager (Capital and Treasury) presented a report of 
the Director of Resources which outlined the governance framework for the 
management of the Council’s  Treasury Management function. The report 
also reviewed compliance with the revised Chartered Institute of Public 
Finance and Accountancy code of practice on treasury management and 
guidance notes and revised prudential code. 
 
 
RESOLVED -  The Committee resolved to:  
 

(a) note the delegations in respect of treasury management; 
(b) note the assurance that Treasury Management has adopted and is 

complying with the revised CIPFA Code of Practice and guidance 
notes and the Prudential Code. 

 
68 Partnership Governance  
 

The Head of Governance Services presented a report of the Director of 
Resources, the report updated the Committee on the Council’s partnership 
governance arrangements. 
 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to note the update provided. 
 

69 Internal Audit Report December 2011  
 

 The Head of Internal Audit presented a report of the Director of Resources 
which provided a summary of internal audit activity for the period September – 
December 2011 and highlight the incidence of any significant control failings 
or weaknesses monitored in the report. 
 
Members considered the opinion given by Internal Audit on schools. They 
also sought fuller assurance in respect of the use of purchasing cards. 

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 27th February, 2012 

 

Consideration was also given to the Nursery Education Grants work 
undertaken by Internal Audit; the proposals to undertake further follow up 
work to ensure previous recommendations had been implemented was 
welcomed. 
 
Members discussed the Belle Isle Tenant Management Organisation and 
raised concerns that some tenancy applications had been unable to be 
located. Members similarly questioned whether missing applications might 
also be a problem in other ALMOs and wished to updated on progress in a 
subsequent report. 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to: 
 

(a) note the work undertaken by Internal Audit during the period covered 
by the report; and 

(b) request further information be included in a subsequent report on 
Nursery Education Grants and ALMO tenancy application forms. 

 
70 Performance Management Update  
 

The Performance Manager presented a report of the Chief Officer 
(Intelligence and Improvement) which provided an update to the Committee 
on the Council’s arrangements for performance management; specifically how 
these arrangements are contributing to achieving each of the Cross Council 
Priorities. The report also sought feedback form the Committee on the 
robustness of these arrangements prior to the framework being finalised. 
 
Members discussed the report giving consideration to the relationship 
between performance management and risk management in light of risk 
management generally looking into the future and performance management 
reviewing past performance. 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to continue to monitor the 
implementation of the arrangements detailed within the report through the 
submission of an annual risk and performance report in the summer after the 
year end reporting has been completed. 
 

71 Protecting the Public Purse 2011  
 

The Audit Manager (Internal Audit) presented a report of the Director of 
Resources which presented a self assessment of the Council’s position 
against the recommended best practice in the Audit Commission’s ‘Protecting 
the Public Purse 2011’ report and proposed actions to address areas where 
further work could be done to address the risk of fraud and corruption. 
 
Members gave consideration to the report and questioned officers on the local 
position in terms of fraud committed against the Council and what resources 
were being out into identifying and preventing fraud. 
 

Page 5



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 27th February, 2012 

 

Members emphasised the important of investigating housing tenancy fraud 
highlighting the problems they had encountered in this area. Suggestions 
were also made with regards to closer working between West Yorkshire 
Police’s Economic Crime Unit and the Council’s Internal Audit service. 
 
RESOLVED – The Committee resolved to: 
 

(a) note the assessments made by Internal Audit regarding arrangements 
to meet the best practice detailed in Protecting the Public Purse 2011; 

(b) note the proactive approach being taken in continually improving 
controls to prevent fraud against the organisation; and 

(c) receive updates form Internal Audit on the issues raised. 
 

72 Work Programme  
 

The Director of  Resources submitted a report notifying Members of the work 
programme. 
 
The Committee reviewed its forthcoming work programme. The Chief Officer 
(Audit and Risk) informed the Committee that he intended to review the work 
programme with the intention of aligning it more towards the Annual 
Governance Statement. 
 
RESOLVED  - The Committee resolved to note the work programme. 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



 

 

Report of the Chief Officer PPPU and Procurement 

Report to Corporate Governance and Audit Committee  

Date: 27 February 2012 

Subject: Transforming Procurement Programme Position Statement 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number 

Summary of main issues  

1. The council is seeking to reduce expenditure and to improve value for money in the 
goods, works and services that it buys. This expenditure equates to approximately one-
third of the council’s revenue budget and almost its entire capital budget.  Over the past 
few years, the council has taken a number of steps to improve its procurement 
outcomes and the processes used. 

2. Following the transfer of the procurement function to Resources Directorate, a review 
workshop was held with senior officers, and a ‘Transforming Procurement Programme’ 
was established.  Work to deliver the programme is now underway, with the aim of 
establishing sustainable economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the council’s buying 
activities, taking account also of the council’s wider policy objectives. The programme 
has three principal workstreams – strategy, pilots, and business. 

3. The current draft ambition is for the council to “deliver the best commissioning, 
procurement and contracting in the country, where: 

• We achieve value for money for the public; 

• We support the delivery of quality outcomes for service users; 

• We support the wider ambitions of the council and its partners; 

• Providers want to deliver for Leeds;  

• Procurement professionals want to work for Leeds; and 

• We are recognised nationally as a centre of excellence”. 

Recommendations 

4. That members of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee note and comment 
on the contents of this report.  

 Report author:  David Outram 

Tel:  0113 39 52453 

Agenda Item 8

Page 7



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To inform members of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee of progress 
with respect to the Transforming Procurement Programme and invite comments on 
the contents of this report.  

2 Background information 

2.2 The council is seeking to reduce expenditure and to improve value for money in the 
goods, works and services that it buys. This expenditure equates to approximately 
one-third of the council’s revenue budget and almost its entire capital budget.   

2.3 Over the past few years, the council has taken a number of steps to improve its 
procurement outcomes and the processes used.  Whilst there are elements of good 
practice, there remains inconsistency in our approaches to procurement and to 
contracting, and a need to improve our systems and information. There is room for 
improvement in managing demand and in managing contracts, and a need to 
improve our skills and capacity.   

2.4 Following the transfer of the procurement function to Resources Directorate, a 
review workshop was held with senior officers, and a ‘Transforming Procurement 
Programme’ was established.   

2.5 A programme Board has been formed, chaired by Alan Gay and with senior officer 
representation from across the council, to provide overall direction and ensure that 
appropriate governance is in place.  A team has been formed to deliver the 
programme and comprises staff from the council’s Public Private Partnerships Unit 
(PPPU) and Procurement Unit, working with colleagues from across the council. 

2.6 Work to deliver the programme is underway, with the aim of establishing 
sustainable economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the council’s buying activities, 
taking account also of the council’s wider policy objectives. The programme has 
three principal workstreams – strategy, pilots, and business. 

2.7 The programme is building upon existing good practice within the council and 
nationally, and will seek to address issues raised, including the recommendations 
contained in internal audit reports relating to the council’s procurement practices.  

3 Main Issues  

 Strategy 

3.1 The strategy is building on the principles that the council’s buying activities should: 

– Work to common principles and rules, but allow appropriate tailoring to take 
account of different categories of spend, contract values, risk profiles, and 
market maturity; 

– Build on specialist expertise and good practice within directorates, and provide 
appropriate central support, ensuring an appropriate mix of skills, knowledge 
and experience, blending service expertise with procurement, project 
management, legal and financial expertise; 

Page 8



 

 

– Ensure appropriate means to recruit, retain and develop the buying skills and 
capacity of our people; and improve our systems and information, including our 
processes and technology; 

– Reflect a whole lifecycle approach to buying, from identification of service 
need, through procurement, to contract management and then exit; 

– Ensure appropriate governance, ownership, assurance, and check and 
challenge, incorporating openness and transparency. 

3.2 The strategy is centred on a category management approach to buying.  Category 
management is a widely adopted method of buying, which groups together related 
purchasing, to optimise quality and maximise savings. In addition to the benefits of 
“bulk buying”, it can facilitate better intelligence of buying needs and of what 
providers have to offer. It can also assist in improving accountability and outcomes.  

3.3 The programme team is seeking to capture and build upon expertise and examples 
of best practice which are available within the council and nationally, and from the 
public, private and third sectors.  This information is being distilled into draft 
processes and documentation for Leeds, including guidance, templates and training 
materials, which are being trialled through pilots (paragraph 3.6 below). 

3.4 Procurement governance arrangements will be clearly defined through the strategy, 
and existing processes and documentation will be refreshed or replaced as 
appropriate.  It is anticipated that Contracts Procedure Rules (CPRs) will be revised 
to align with the new approach. 

3.5 A ‘beta version’ of the strategy will be submitted to the Transforming Procurement 
Programme Board for approval in March 2012.  Following approval, the strategy will 
begin to be implemented whilst further work is undertaken to refine the documents 
and ensure a clear fit with wider council policies and procedures.  A final ‘go-live’ 
version will be submitted for approval to the council’s Executive Board in March 
2013, to be adopted council wide in April 2013.  

 Pilots 

3.6 Twin-tracking strategy and process development with live pilot projects aims to 
speed up the implementation of change, whilst also ensuring lessons learned are 
fed back in a timely manner. The pilots will assist in refining the category 
management model for Leeds, ensuring an appropriate ‘fit’ with the council’s wider 
objectives and methods of working. 

3.7 A pilot of the approach has commenced within Children’s Services. Work is 
underway to review service needs and pressures, and to develop and implement 
solutions, particularly with respect to Looked After Children (the single largest area 
of spend within the directorate).   

3.8 A second pilot is being formed to undertake a similar process within Housing 
Services, focused particularly on management of existing contracts. 

 Business Management  

Page 9



 

 

3.9 The Chief Officer Public Private Partnerships Unit is now undertaking the strategic 
roles of the Chief Procurement Officer.  The Procurement Unit has moved to sit 
alongside the PPPU, and opportunities are being identified to share resources and 
expertise. Work to develop the Procurement Unit’s internal staff and budget 
management systems is progressing. 

 Other 

3.10 Work is ongoing with service directorates and suppliers to reduce the prices of 
existing contracts, to conduct new procurements, and to address off contract spend. 
Work is also ongoing to improve the council’s procurement information systems.  

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Consultation is being undertaken to identify examples of best practice and lessons 
learned, and to better understand stakeholder aspirations and the barriers they face 
within the procurement and contracting process. 

4.1.2 This includes engaging with commissioning and procurement staff across the 
council and others in related roles such as audit, finance and human resources.  

4.1.3 The team is now embarking on wider consultation with the private and third sectors, 
to ensure their views are considered within the programme.  

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 There are no specific implications with respect to the programme. 

4.2.2 The programme team will work with colleagues from the council’s Equality Team, to 
confirm whether our current buying processes appropriately address these matters 
or identify and implement areas for improvement.    

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 The programme supports the council value of ‘spending money wisely’ and will 
reflect council policies and city priorities. For example, work has recently been 
undertaken to review and improve how our contracting arrangements can support 
jobs and skills in the economy.  

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 It is anticipated that costs of delivering the programme will be internal staffing costs, 
predominantly staff from Procurement Unit and the PPPU, but also from staff in 
other directorates that wish to engage as ‘early-adopters’. 

4.4.2 The programme aims to ensure that value for money is considered at all stages in 
the buying lifecycle.  The programme team will work with colleagues in the council’s 
Finance Team, and also the Purchase to Pay Team, on these matters.  In addition 
the programme aims to test and clarify the council’s buying skills and capacity and 
will review available learning and development opportunities.   

Page 10



 

 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 The programme aims to test and clarify the council’s current buying processes to 
ensure that they consistently meet all appropriate legal requirements in a 
proportionate and sustainable manner. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 The programme operates in compliance with the council’s risk management policy. 
A programme risk register captures risks identified at a programme level and is 
informed by risk registers owned and maintained by the separate workstreams.  

4.6.2 The programme team will work with colleagues in the council’s Risk Team to 
confirm whether current buying processes appropriately identify and manage risk or 
identify and implement areas for improvement. 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The council is seeking to reduce expenditure and to improve value for money in the 
goods, works and services that it buys.  Work is being undertaken to achieve 
procurement savings.   

5.2 A Transforming Procurement Programme has been formed to drive strategic and 
systematic change to our buying activities to deliver economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness which is sustainable for the long term. 

5.3 There is broad support from those engaged in procurement across the council to 
the proposal to adopt a category management approach to buying. 

5.4 The programme is seeking to capture and build upon expertise and examples of 
best practice which are already available within the council, and is taking 
opportunity of guidance and examples which are available nationally. 

5.5 Twin-tracking strategy and process development with live pilot projects aims to 
speed up the implementation of change, whilst also ensuring lessons learned are 
fed back in a timely manner. The pilots will assist in refining the category 
management model for Leeds, ensuring an appropriate ‘fit’ with the council’s wider 
objectives and methods of working. 

5.6 Developing the council’s underlying capacity to deliver best practice commissioning, 
procurement, contracting and purchasing, is running in parallel, starting with support 
to enhance efficiency within Procurement Unit itself. 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 That members of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee note and 
comment on the contents of this report.  

7 Background documents  

7.1 LCC Procurement Strategy 2011-15 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of Director of Resources 

Report to Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 

Date: 27th February 2012 

Subject: Procurement Policies and Procedures 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Contract Procedure Rules (“CPRs”) are the most significant procurement procedures in 
place within the Council and a report was presented to the Corporate Governance and 
Audit Committee regarding their fitness for purpose on the 21st March 2011 which 
concluded that generally they were fit for purpose, but also highlighted a number of 
concerns relating to the lack of pro-active monitoring of compliance with CPRs by 
officers.  

2. In addition to the CPRs, there are a number of other documents in place that provide 
the necessary tools to help officers comply with CPRs. A list of these documents is 
attached at Appendix A 

3. Subsequent to paragraph 1 above a number of audits of the Council’s procurement 
practices have been carried out and recommendations for improvements have been 
made. The Procurement Unit will shortly be working closely with internal audit to 
address the issues highlighted, one of which is to develop and implement a strategy for 
pro-actively monitoring compliance with CPRs by officers, in order to ensure that value 
for money is obtained, 

4. In addition, following the posts of the Chief Procurement Officer and the Deputy Chief 
Procurement Officer becoming vacant, the subsequent changes in the departmental 
structure and closer working between the Procurement Unit and PPPU, both units are 
looking at the entire procurement process with a view to implementing a category 
management approach to procurement from April 2013 (a report regarding this review 

 Report author: Dean Backhouse  

Tel: 275958  

Agenda Item 9

Page 13



 

 

is elsewhere on the agenda). As part of this process, all of the Council’s procurement 
policies and practices (detailed in Appendix A) will be reviewed to ensure they are 
consistent with category management arrangements and are fit for purpose. 

5. In light of all the above, the current situation with regard to CPRs remains as it was in 
March 2011. However, it is anticipated that following the review outlined in paragraph 3 
above, and through closer working with Internal Audit over the coming months, new 
CPRs will be published, along with supporting documentation. This will ensure that the 
Council’s procurement policies and procedures are fit for purpose and help deliver 
value for money. 

Recommendations 

6. The Corporate Governance and Audit Committee are recommended to note the 
contents of this report. 

7. That a further report is submitted to the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee in 
6 months time to update on progress made. 

Page 14



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to establish whether the procurement policies and 
procedures in place at the Council are fit for purpose and help achieve value 
for money. 

1.2 The report specifically relates to Procurement Unit and the Public Private 
Partnership Unit.  

2 Background information 

2.1 Contract Procedure Rules (“CPRs”) are the most significant procurement 
procedures in place within the Council and a report was presented to the 
Corporate Governance and Audit Committee regarding their fitness for 
purpose on the 21st March 2011. This concluded that generally they were fit for 
purpose, but also highlighted a number of concerns around lack of pro-active 
monitoring of compliance with CPRs by officers.  

2.2 In addition to the CPRs, there are a number of other documents in place that 
provide the necessary tools to help officers comply with CPRs. A list of these 
documents is attached at Appendix A. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 A number of audit reports have been recently carried out in relation to the 
Council’s procurement practices and recommendations have been made for 
improvements. The Procurement Unit will shortly begin working closely with 
Internal Audit to address the issues highlighted, one of which is to develop and 
implement a procedure for pro-actively monitoring compliance with CPRs by 
officers, in order to ensure that value for money is obtained 

3.2 In the report of the 21st March 2011 reference was made to “no proactive 
monitoring by the Procurement Unit to ascertain whether CPRs are being 
complied with” and that the following was proposed – 

“3.18 In order to address this shortfall, plans are currently being developed 
to ensure pro-active monitoring takes place. Reference has already 
been made in the recently published Contract Management Guidance 
for the need to comply with CPRs, and additionally, the use of the 
contracts diary and off-contract spend information to establish a 
process of “spot checks” for compliance with CPRs is to be 
introduced.   

 
3.19 It is anticipated that a report will be taken to the Legal and 

Procurement Decisions Group (LAPD) on a quarterly basis detailing 
instances of Officers’ failure to comply with CPRs. This information will 
be used to target training towards the particular officers involved. 
Should persistent offenders be identified, these will be reported to the 
relevant Chief Officer/Director so that they can take the appropriate 
disciplinary action.”  

Page 15



 

 

3.3 Due to the Council also reviewing the way it places orders with suppliers, 
substantial development of the Council’s financial management system, FMS 
(Leeds), were carried out to assist orderers in making the correct purchase.  
The system has not fundamentally changed but has been redesigned to give 
category and contract information to the orderers and to steer them into using 
the Council’s contracts.  This has produced significant savings by reducing the 
amount of “off contract” spend that takes place and has highlighted a number 
of areas where there is a need for additional contracts.  

3.4 Due to the priority that had to be given to FMS the planned pro-active 
monitoring of CPRs etc could not be implemented and, as stated above, this 
has been highlighted as a concern of internal audit which we are working to 
address. However, work has been undertaken when tendering high profile 
matters (e.g. Neighbourhood Networks) to ensure that the CPRs and 
procurement rules generally are being complied with 

3.5 In addition, following the posts of both the Chief Procurement Officer and the 
Deputy Chief Procurement Officer becoming vacant, the subsequent changes 
in the departmental structure and the Procurement Unit working more closely 
with PPPU, both units are looking at the entire procurement process with a 
view to implementing a category management approach to procurement from 
April 2013 (a report regarding this review is elsewhere on the agenda). As part 
of this process all of the Council’s procurement policies and practices (detailed 
in Appendix A) will be reviewed to ensure they are consistent with category 
management arrangements and are fit for purpose. 

3.6 A ‘beta version’ of the strategy for implementing category management will be 
submitted to the Transforming Procurement Programme Board for approval in 
March 2012.  Following approval, the strategy will begin to be implemented in 
relation to the council’s buying activities, whilst work is undertaken to ensure fit 
with wider council policies and procedures such as the constitution and CPRs, 
and to further refine the documents. A final ‘go-live’ version will be submitted 
for approval to the council’s Executive Board in March 2013, to be adopted 
council wide by April 2013.  

3.7 As a result of this review, it is not proposed to undertake the normal annual 
review of CPRs in 2012 as it is anticipated that they will need to be totally re-
written to fit in with category management approach.  

3.8 In light of all the above, the current situation with regard to CPRs remains as it 
was in March 2011. However, it is anticipated that following the review outlined 
in paragraph 3.5 above, and through working closely with internal audit over 
the coming months, new CPRs will be published, along with the supporting 
documentation, which will provide procurement policies and procedures that 
are fit for purpose and help deliver value for money. 

3.9 As this work has recently commenced and is ongoing, and it would be 
appropriate to provide an update to the Corporate Governance and Audit 
Committee in six months time so they can be kept abreast of progress made. 

Page 16



 

 

3.10 The core document used by staff in the PPPU is the PPP/PFI Governance 
Manual. This sets out the governance processes that the council’s PPP/PFI 
projects must comply with. These reflect the requirements of CPRs and the 
specific requirements relating to these schemes under the Council’s 
constitution and sub-delegation scheme. The current processes were originally 
approved in March 2005 by Executive Board and have been reviewed and 
refreshed periodically since then, including taking account of subsequent 
changes to the constitution, particularly those is spring 2010 relating 
specifically to PPP/PFI. 

3.11 Individual project’s compliance is assured through project boards, comprising 
senior officers from the relevant service directorate and from corporate Legal, 
Finance, City Development and PPPU.  Check and challenge is also provided 
through internal line management within the PPPU and the relevant service 
directorate and through the council’s Strategic Investment Board.  

3.12 HM Treasury and the relevant sponsoring government department scrutinise 
and test a series of business cases and other documents prepared by the 
Council as part of the approvals process for these projects.  For example, a 
housing project is scrutinised by HM Treasury, the Department for 
Communities and Local Government, the Homes and Communities Agency 
and Infrastructure UK.  There are a number of formal review points – 
expression of interest, outline business case, pre-preferred bidder business 
case, and pre-contract signature business case.  Each of these review points 
tests strategic fit and value for money, seeks confirmation of approvals 
secured and consultation undertaken, and reviews proposed project outputs, 
payment provisions and contract drafting.  The value for money checks within 
this process include benchmarking proposed prices against national data.   

3.13 To date all of the council’s projects have successfully progressed through each 
of these approval points. 

3.14 In addition the projects are often subject to external checks from independent 
OGC accredited gateway reviews organised through Local Partnerships (a 
joint venture between HM Treasury and the Local Government Association).  A 
team of peer reviewers from outside of the council who have relevant expertise 
review project documents and interview key stakeholders.  They benchmark 
the project against best practice and national guidance and produce a report 
summarising their findings and making recommendations for action.   The last 
three of these reviews (Little London January 2011, Holt Park September 2011 
and West Yorkshire Police January 2012) were all assessed as ‘Green’ with 
headline comments respectively of “overall this is a very well run project”, “the 
team have done an excellent job” and “this is an exceptionally well managed 
project”. 

3.15 The processes are considered to be fit for purpose as demonstrated above 
through successful project delivery, successful sign-off to projects at various 
stages from HM Treasury and sponsoring government departments, and from 
successful independent gateway reviews.     

Page 17



 

 

3.16 Project lessons learned are reported to project boards and any issues relating 
to the governance and control environment are considered within the Unit’s 
management team, and documents and guidance are refreshed appropriately. 

3.17 The PPP/PFI Governance Manual will be reviewed and refreshed alongside 
CPRs through the Transforming Procurement Programme (paragraph 3.6 
above refers). 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 The Senior Executive Manager of PPPU has been consulted on the content of 
this report. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 There are no known equality and diversity or cohesion and integration issues 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 CPRs form part of the Council’s constitution and establish the basic 
governance arrangements that must be followed when procuring goods, 
works and services on behalf of the Council. There are no implications for City 
priorities. 

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 A review of the documents listed in Appendix A is already underway and it is 
anticipated that it will require at least two officers to undertake this task over 
the next couple of months. Such a review will ensure the Council continues to 
procure goods, works and services in a cost effective manner. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 Failure to comply with its own CPRs, and the policies and documents that 
complement them, may result in legal challenge and/or judicial review from 
aggrieved bidders or suppliers. 

4.5.2 The information contained in this report is for information only and is therefore 
not subject to call-in 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 Other than the risks highlighted in 4.5.1 above, a further implication of failure to 
comply with CPRs etc, is of an Ombudsman investigation arising from a 
complaint that the City Council has not followed its own procedures, resulting in 
a loss of opportunity. Obviously, the complainant would have to establish 
maladministration. 

4.6.2 Clearly, with any risk of challenge comes the risk of reputational damage should 
the Council be found to be at fault. 

Page 18



 

 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 In conclusion, in addition to CPRs there are also a number of other policies 
and procedures in place that provide the necessary tools to help officers 
comply with CPRs. There are no major concerns with procurement policies 
and procedures but there is an opportunity to review them to make sure they fit 
into and are compatible with the developing Transforming Procurement 
Strategy. 

5.2 In addition, a number of audit reports have been issued in relation to the 
Council’s procurement practices and a number of recommendations have 
been made. The Procurement Unit will shortly be working closely with Internal 
Audit to address the issues highlighted. 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 The Corporate Governance and Audit Committee are recommended to note 
the contents of this report. 

6.2 That a further report is submitted to the Corporate Governance and Audit 
Committee in 6 months time to update on progress. 

7 Background documents  

7.1 Report to the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee regarding their 
fitness for purpose on the 21st March 2011. 

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

Leeds City Council Procurement Policies and Practices 
 
The following policies and practices represent a compilation of areas which will be considered 
for review during 2012/13.   This list will be added to and developed futher during the review. 
The policy and practice review is a key workstream in the development of the Category 
Management approach in the authority. 
 
Process 

• Contract Procedure Rules & Code of Practice 

• Financial Procedure Rules 

• Delivering Successful Change 

• Service Plans 

• Forward Plan 

• Appraisals 

• Governance Framework for Significant Partnerships 

• Equality Impact Assessments 

• A range of guidance on aspects of the procurement process such as: ‘Professional conduct in 
procurement’; ‘Partnerships guidance’ and ‘How to specify standards & avoid restricting 
competition’. 

• Procurement checklists 

• Efficiencies and best value   

• Localism / Community Right to Challenge (in development) 

• Tender evaluation model and guidance  

• Category management approach (in development) 
 
Policy 

• Purchasing Cards 

• Training & development:- Procurement skills framework and courses: Procurement 
Essentials, Procurement Certificate of Competency, Masterclasses 

• Procurement Strategy 

• Equality & Diversity policy 

• Environmental policy 

• Community Benefits Charter 

• Small Supplier Scheme 

• Compact for Leeds 

• Socially Responsible Procurement Toolkit and guidance: taking into account environmental, 
ethical, small businesses and social concerns. 

• Employment and Skills Toolkit (in development) 

• One Council Approach to Commissioning 

• Data security / information governance  

• Joint/collaborative working  
 
Systems  

• SCMS 

• FMS 

• Talking Point  

• Sharepoint 

• Webinars 

• Trading Partners e-auction web tool 

• Intranet 

• Internet 

• Experian for financial checks 

• YoHr portal 

• SOPO website 
 
External drivers and systems 

• RIEP regional work (Smarter Procurement Programme) 

• Legislation (including TUPE, FOI, Data Protection) 

Page 21



Appendix A 

• EU Directives 

• Public Contract Regulations 2006 

• External assessments e.g. EMAS, IIP 
 
 

Page 22



 

 

Report of the Director of Resources 

Report to Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 

Date: 27th February 2012 

Subject: DCLG Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?  �  Yes �  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

����  Yes �  No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? ����  Yes �  No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? �  Yes �  No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. The Department of Communities and Local Government (DCLG) have issued a new 
Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency. 

2. Whilst most of the requirements of the Code have already been met, work is ongoing 
to ensure the Council’s full compliance. 

Recommendations 

3. Members of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee are asked to note: 

§ the new Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency. 
§ the Council’s progress towards implementing the requirements of the code. 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 DCLG published the Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency 
on the 29th September 2011.  The Code of Practice sets out a number of 
principles that should underlay the publication of information by local authorities. 

1.2 The code specifies that authorities should build and maintain an inventory of the 
public data that they hold, but in addition the code proposes information that 
should be published as a minimum. 

 Report author:  Doug Meeson 

Tel:  x74250 

Agenda Item 10

Page 23



 

 

1.3 This paper sets out what is currently being published by the Council, and what 
steps are being taken to move to full compliance with the code. 

 

2 Background information 

2.1 The code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency is designed to help 
reveal the fine detail of authorities` daily business.  Ministers believe that data 
transparency should extend beyond local spending and that full disclosure should 
be every councils default position.  Subject to consultation, ministers are minded 
to make the Code a legally binding requirement to ensure authorities can be held 
fully accountable to the local people they serve. 

3. Main Issues 

3.1 Councils will now be expected to have regard to the code in all their data 
publications. The code is not legally enforceable, but it is apparent that Ministers 
are minded to make the code legally binding. 

3.2 The code establishes three key principles behind council transparency being: 

Timeliness- The code highlights that timeliness of making public data available is 
often of vital importance.  It states data should be published as soon as possible 
following production, even if it is not accompanied with detailed analysis.  Where 
practical, local authorities should seek to publish in real time. 

Openness - Public data availability should be promoted and publicised.  
Presentations should be helpful and accessible to residents and other interested 
persons.  Public data should be published in a format and under a license that 
allows open reuse, including for commercial purposes. 

Local Demand - The code states that local authorities should not  determine the 
value of their public data and the level of public demand, rather they should 
understand what they hold, what their communities want and then release it in a 
way that allows the public developers or the media to use.   

3.3 The code states that local authorities should build and maintain an inventory of 
the public data they hold.  If public data would be released under Freedom of 
Information, it should be included in the inventory.  These inventories should be 
registered on data.gov.uk. 

3.4 The code also proposes the minimum datasets that should be released.  They 
are: 

• Expenditure over £500 (including costs, supplier and transaction information) 

• Senior employee salaries, names (with the option for individuals to refuse 
consent for their name to be published), budgets, numbers of staff reporting to, 
and responsibilities of staff paid over £58,200 

• An organisation chart including salary bands and currently vacant posts 

Page 24



 

 

• The pay multiple, the ratio between highest paid salary and the median 
average salary of the whole of the Councils workforce 

• councillor allowances and expenses 

• copies of contracts and tenders to businesses and to the voluntary sector, 
community and social enterprise sector 

• grants to the voluntary, community and social enterprise sectors should be 
clearly itemised and listed 

• policies, performance, external audits and key inspections and key indicators 
on the authorities fiscal and financial position  

• the location of public land and building assets and key attribute information 
that is normally recorded on an asset register 

• data on the  democratic running of the local authority including the constitution, 
election results, committee minutes, decision making processes and records of 
decisions.        

3.5 The table below details what Leeds City Council already publishes with regard to 
the minimum requirements: 

Requirement Details 

Over £500 payments Monthly on both LCC open data site and 
data.gov site 

Employee salaries, names 
staff paid over £58,200 

Information about the top three tiers of 
management as to salary band and job title. 
Number of staff paid over £50k published as 
part of the accounts.  

An organisation chart s Quarterly on the Council’s internet open data 
site  

Pay multiple Currently being calculated for publication.  

Councillor allowances and 
expenses 
 

Annually on the Councils website.  

Copies of contracts and 
tenders 

Information is recorded regarding contracts on 
an online system that can be accessed by the 
public. 

Grants to the voluntary Grants for 2011/12 will be published at the year 
end.  

Policies, performance, 
external audits and key 
inspections 

Published on the Councils website. 

The location of public land 
and building assets 

Further development work required. 

Data on the  democratic 
running of the local 
authority 

Published on the Councils website. 

 

Page 25



 

 

 

3.6 In anticipation of the Code becoming legally binding and for ease of public 
reference, all the required data currently published will linked to the Council’s 
Open Data and the DCLG data.gov.uk sites. 

3.7 In respect of those areas the Council is not currently publishing any information 
the following work is planned or is currently being undertaken: 

• The pay multiple calculation will be reported in the Pay Policy Statement to be 
approved by Council in March. 

• Officers in the Resources Directorate to work with City Development to clarify 
what information should and can be published with regard to assets. As an 
interim solution the Council’s has provided the DCLG data.gov site with 
information as to the assets owned by the Council. Consideration is being 
given to including the same data on the Council’s own open data site. 

• Procurement are working on assessing the practicalities of publishing all the 
requested information in the Code for contract and tender documents. The 
interim solution will be to have a link to the Procurement system on the open 
data site which will provide public with access to contract and tender 
information. 

• Once the above data has been created the information will be published on the 
Council’s open data and DCLG data.gov sites. 

3.8 Once the minimum requirements are met a review will be undertaken as to the 
extent to which the Council adopts a more proactive and co-ordinated approach to 
transparency and the publication of information, and what arrangements we need 
to put in place to adopt such an approach.  

3.9 The development of the Councils internet and intranet site will need to take into 
account the need to maintain an inventory and a central point  to publish data to 
ensure Council has data transparency. 

4. Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 The code states local authorities should not pre-determine the value of their public 
data and the level of public demand but they should understand what they hold, 
what their communities want and then release it in a way that allows the public, 
developers or the media to use it.  At this early stage of compliance with the new 
code, no consultation has been undertaken but the option remains in the future to 
consult on any additional information communities want. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 This report does not highlight any issue regarding equality, diversity, cohesion and 
integration. 

Page 26



 

 

 

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 Being open, honest and trusted is one of the key values of the Authority. Leeds 
City Council would demonstrate its commitment to this value if it has good data 
transparency. 

4.3.2 All of the information which the Council would publish under the code would be 
otherwise available in response to freedom of information requests. 

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 There are resource implications in publishing information, and adopting a more 
proactive approach to publication will have some impact, although there will be a 
clear expectation that this will need to be managed within existing resources. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 The code or practice is not mandatory given the additional powers of the 
Secretary of State to make regulations if he considers it necessary to ensure 
authorities publish information as set out in the code, therefore the Council could 
choose to ignore it.  However, it seems that the code is a precursor to more 
extensive disclosure requirements proposed in the Protection of Freedoms Bill, 
which in many ways is likely to lead to a more rigid and less flexible approach to 
the local publication of information.    

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1  There are no direct risk management implications of this report. 

5. Conclusions 

5.1 The new Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency has been 
published and whilst it is not yet mandatory, the Council current publishes most of 
the Codes requirements. Further work is being undertaken to ensure the Council 
meets the minimum requirements of Code. 

5.2 Consideration of the Codes requirements are being considered as part of the new 
internet and intranet sites. 

5.3  Once minimum standards are achieved a review of further information suitable for 
publication will be undertaken. 

6. Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked to note: 

6.1.1 the new Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency. 

6.1.2 the Council’s progress towards implementing the requirements of the code. 

6.2 Members are asked to consider whether they would wish to receive a further 
progress report on this issue.  

Page 27



 

 

 

7. Background documents  

7.1 The Code of Recommended Practice for Local Authorities on Data Transparency 

7.2 Local Government, Planning and Land Act 1980  

7.3 Freedom of Information Act 2000 

7.4 Environmental Information Regulations 2004  

7.5 Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005  

7.6 INSPIRE Regulations 2009  

 

Page 28



 

 

Report of the Director of Resources 

Report to Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 

Date: 27th February 2012 

Subject: KPMG External Audit Plan 2011/12 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?  �  Yes �  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

����  Yes �  No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? ����  Yes �  No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? �  Yes �  No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. In order to discharge its statutory duties, KPMG has issued an audit plan which covers 
both the Council’s 2010/11 accounts and the process for assessing the Authority’s 
arrangements to secure value for money in the use of resources. The attached report 
identifies the key stages of the audit, the planned timetable and the key risks identified.  

2. Officers recognise the risks identified and continue to work towards managing these 
risks.    

Recommendations 

3. Members of the Corporate Governance and Audit Committee are asked to: 
 

• Agree the external audit plan. 

• Note the action taken by officers to manage the risks identified 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To inform members of KPMG’s audit plan for the audit of the Council’s accounts 
and Value for Money arrangements. The attached report from KPMG highlights the 
risk based approach to the audit and the main risks they have identified for 2011/12. 
This report also provides a summary of the actions undertaken by officers of the 
Council to mitigate the risks identified.    

 Report author:  Chris Blythe 

Tel:  x74287 

Agenda Item 11

Page 29



 

 

2. Background information 

2.1 KPMG’s statutory responsibilities and powers are set out in the Audit Commission 
Act 1998, The Local Government Act 1999 and the Audit Commission’s Code of 
Audit Practice. As the Council’s external auditors, KPMG are required to satisfy 
themselves that the Council’s accounts comply with statutory requirements and that 
they have been compiled according to proper practices. In addition they are also 
required to conclude as to whether the Council has arrangements in place for 
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of resources.       

3 Main issues 

3.1 The attached report from KPMG identifies the four key stages for the audit of the 
Council’s financial statements:  

•••• Planning, 

•••• Evaluation of controls (Interim Audit), 

•••• Substantive testing, 

•••• Finalisation (audit opinion and reporting the main findings).  

The findings from the interim audit will be the subject of a separate report to this 
Committee in June. The main audit work (substantive testing) is timetabled for 
July and August, with the resulting audit opinion and findings due to be reported 
back to this Committee in September. 

3.2 In respect of the Council’s Value for Money arrangements, KPMG will structure 
their approach around two key criteria:  

•••• The Council has proper arrangements in place for securing financial resilience, 

•••• The Council has proper arrangements for challenging how it secures economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness.  

3.3 The main risks identified in KPMG’s overall audit plan and the action proposed by 
officers are as follows: 

3.3.1 Risk – The Council does not have adequate controls in place to ensure a sound 
financial standing. 

Action taken -  As outlined in the report to Executive Board on the Revenue 
Budget and Council Tax for 2012/13, the Director of Resources considers the 
proposed budget for 2012/13 as robust and that the level of reserves are 
adequate given a clear understanding of the following:- 

• the level of reserves is in line with the risk based reserves strategy. 

• budget monitoring and scrutiny arrangements are in place which include 
arrangements for the identification of remedial action, and reporting 
arrangements to members will be enhanced. 

• the budget contains a number of challenging targets and other actions, 
these are clearly identified, and will be subject to specific monitoring by the 
Council’s Corporate Leadership Team, and as such, are at this time 
considered reasonable and achievable. 

• enhanced budget reporting to members will continue. 

• risks are identified, recorded in the budget risk register and will be subject 

Page 30



 

 

to control and management. 

• as part of the Council’s reserves policy directorates are required to have in 
place a budget action plan which sets out how they will deal with variations 
during the year up to 2%. 

• there is a clear understanding of the duties of the Council’s statutory 
Financial Officer and that the service implications of them being exercised 
are fully understood by members and senior management alike. 

3.3.2 Risk – The accounts do not follow proper accounting practice as the Council has 
not reviewed the appropriateness of its componentisation policy.  
Action taken – A review of the Council’s componentisation policy has commenced 
and further sampling of the Council’s assets is being undertaken in March. The 
findings of this review will be discussed with KPMG prior to implementing 
componentisation for the 2011/12 accounts.  

3.3.3 Risk – Failure to comply with proper accounting practice.  
Action taken – All new accounting requirements are assessed and action plans 
developed for timely implementation in the accounts. Any contentious issues are 
discussed and agreed with KPMG prior to implementation. This Committee has 
requested updates on all major accounting changes and it is proposed to report 
on such issues for the 2011/12 accounts in March.  

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 The audit plan does not raise any issues requiring consultation or engagement with 
the public, Ward members or Councillors.  

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 This report does not highlight any issues regarding equality, diversity, cohesion and 
integration. 

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 Under the Committee’s terms of reference members are required to agree the 
nature and scope of the external audit plan.   

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 The report highlights the auditor’s approach to assessing whether the Council has 
proper arrangements for securing value for money.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 The report by KPMG outlines how they propose to discharge their responsibilities 
as defined by the Audit Commission Act 1998, The Local Government Act 1999 and 
the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice. 

 

Page 31



 

 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 The officer’s responses to the risks identified in the KPMG audit plan provides 
members with assurances that appropriate action is been taken to mitigate these 
risks.  

5 Conclusions 

5.1 KPMG have provided the Council with a plan for discharging their responsibilities in 
respect of the external audit of the Council’s 2011/12 accounts and for assessing the 
Council’s arrangements for securing value for money. They have also identified what 
they see as the main risks and this report identifies what arrangements officers have 
put in place to mitigate these risks. 

5.2 KPMG will up date this Committee in June on how both parts of the audit is 
progressing as part of their interim audit. They will then report on their final VFM 
conclusion and the opinion on the accounts to this Committee in September.  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked to: 

6.1.1 Agree the external audit plan in respect of the Council’s financial statements and 
the Value for Money assessment. 

6.1.2 Note the action taken by officers to manage the risks identified. 

7 Background documents  

7.1 Report to Executive Board on the Revenue Budget and Council Tax for 2012/13  

 

Page 32



E
x

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 
E

x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

 

2
0
1
1
/
1
2

L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1

Page 33



C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
ts

 a
t 

K
P

M
G

 

in
 c

o
n

n
e
c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

P
a
g

e

R
e

p
o

rt
 s

e
c

ti
o

n
s

p

M
ik

e
 M

c
D

o
n

a
g

h

P
a
rt

n
e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:

+
4
4

(0
)

2
0
7

6
9
4

5
5
4
6

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

2

H
e

a
d
lin

e
s

3

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

4

T
e
l:

+
 4

4
 (

0
) 

2
0
7
 6

9
4
 5

5
4
6

m
ic

h
a

e
l.
a

.m
c
d

o
n

a
g

h
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

S
te

v
e
 C

la
rk

D
ir
e
c
to

r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

K
e
y
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s

9

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

1
2

A
u
d
it

te
a
m

, 
d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 
ti
m

e
lin

e
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
s

1
6

T
e
l:

+
 4

4
 (

0
) 

1
1
3
 2

5
4
 2

9
1
0

s
te

p
h

e
n

.c
la

rk
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o
.u

k

H
e
a
th

e
r 

G
a
rr

e
tt

M
a
n
a
g
e
r

A
p

p
e
n

d
ic

e
s

1
.

B
a

la
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t
e

s
ti
n

g

2
.

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

2
0

2
1

g

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:

+
 4

4
 (

0
) 

1
6
1
 2

4
6
 4

2
9
4

h
e
a
th

e
r.

g
a
rr

e
tt

@
k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

D
e
b

o
ra

h
 R

u
m

s
e

y

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

W
e
 t

a
k
e
 n

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti

n
g

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

c
a
p

a
c
it

ie
s
, 

o
r 

to
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
e
n

ti
tl

e
d

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

e
d

 B
o

d
ie

s
. 

T
h

is
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

 o
f 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 b
e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s

 a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 

th
A

d
it

C
i

i
’

b
it

t
d

it
i

i
k

3
.

Q
u
a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y

2
2

y

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 (
U

K
)

T
e
l:

+
4
4
 (

0
) 

1
1
3
 2

3
1
 3

0
6
9

d
e

b
o

ra
h
.r

u
m

s
e

y
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

o
n

th
e

A
u

d
it

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 w
e
b

s
it

e
 a

t 
w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it

o
rs

 d
o

 n
o

t 
a
c
t 

a
s
 a

 s
u

b
s
ti

tu
te

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e
d

 b
o

d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

p
u

tt
in

g
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 p

ro
p

e
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 c

o
n

d
u

c
te

d
 

in
 a

c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 l

a
w

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
r 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u

b
li

c
 m

o
n

e
y
 i

s
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

e
rl

y
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r,
 a

n
d

 u
s
e
d

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
ll

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c

ti
v
e

ly
.

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

in
s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u

 s
h

o
u

ld
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

M
ik

e
 M

c
D

o
n

a
g

h
, 
th

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
le

a
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
w

h
o

 w
il

l 
tr

y
 t

o
 r

e
s

o
lv

e
 y

o
u

r 
c
o

m
p

la
in

t.
 I

f 
y
o

u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

T
re

v
o

r 
R

e
e
s
 o

n
 0

1
6
1

2
4
6
 4

0
0
0
, 
o

r 
b

y
 e

m
a
il

 t
o

 

tr
e
v
o

r.
re

e
s
@

k
p

m
g

.c
o

.u
k

, 
w

h
o

 i
s

 t
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

. 
A

ft
e

r 
th

is
, 

if
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti

ll
 d

is
s

a
ti

s
fi

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

o
w

 y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 h
a
n

d
le

d
 y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o

u
r 

c
o

m
p

la
in

t 
in

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
W

e
s
tw

a
rd

H
o

u
s
e

L
im

e
K

il
n

C
lo

s
e

S
to

k
e

G
if

fo
rd

B
ri

s
to

l
B

S
3
4

8
S

R
o

r
b

y
e
m

a
il

to
c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

a
u

d
it

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
g

o
v

u
k

T
h

e
ir

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
n

u
m

b
e
r

is
0
8
4
4

1
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
,
W

e
s

tw
a
rd

H
o

u
s
e
,
L

im
e

K
il

n
C

lo
s
e

,
S

to
k
e

G
if

fo
rd

,
B

ri
s
to

l,
B

S
3
4

8
S

R
o

r
b

y
e

m
a

il
to

c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
@

a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
.

T
h

e
ir

te
le

p
h

o
n

e
n

u
m

b
e
r

is
0
8
4
4

7
9
8
 3

1
3
1
, 

te
x
tp

h
o

n
e
 (

m
in

ic
o

m
) 

0
2
0
 7

6
3
0
 0

4
2
1
.

Page 34



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 o

n
e

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti

o
n

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n

t 
d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 
d

e
li

v
e
r 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

L
e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

. 
 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

O
u
r 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
w

e
rs

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9
9
8
, 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
9
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
i

i
’

C
d

f
A

d
i

P
i

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

S
e
c
ti
o
n

2
in

c
lu

d
e
s

o
u
r

h
e
a
d
lin

e
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s

fo
c
u
s
in

g
o
n

th
e

k
e
y

y
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f
A

u
d
it

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
to

 t
w

o
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

re
q
u
ir
in

g
 u

s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 y

o
u
r:

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

: 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

h
e
a
d
lin

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
, 

fo
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 

ri
s
k
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

 d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

e
 t

a
k
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 4

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
ta

il 
o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

ri
s
k
s
.

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
:

c
o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 

A
u
d
it
e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o
r 

a
n
d

th
e

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

ri
s
k
s
.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 e
x
p
la

in
s
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 V

F
M

 w
o
rk

.

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

, 
o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
, 

th
e
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
 a

n
d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

.

A
c
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
m

e
n

ts
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

S
c
o

p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

d
e
s
c
ri
b
e
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

L
e
e
d
s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
It
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
. 

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 t
a
k
e
 t

h
is

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 t
h
a
n
k
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d
 c

o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o

u
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

.

W
e
 a

ls
o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 (

V
F

M
) 

w
o
rk

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
. 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

p
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
d
 

in
 c

o
m

p
ili

n
g
 t

h
e
m

. 
 W

e
 u

s
e
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

T
h

d
i

l
i

d
i

k
i

i
T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

is
 a

n
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

e
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 i
f 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 

2
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 35



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
w

o

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

k
e
y
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

il
l 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 

A
re

a
R

is
k

A
u

d
it

 w
o

rk

S
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n

s
T

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

£
9
0
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e

it
s

b
a
la

n
c
e
d

b
u
d
g
e
t

T
h
is

is
in

lig
h
t

o
f
fu

rt
h
e
r

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

to
lo

c
a
l

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

th
e

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

th
e

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

h
a
s

in
p
la

c
e

to
e
n
s
u
re

g

th
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

T
h

e
s
e
 a

re
 d

e
s
c
ri

b
e
d

 i
n

 m
o

re
 

d
e
ta

il
 o

n
 p

a
g

e
s
 9

 t
o

 1
0
. 

 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 i
ts

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
t.

 T
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 c

o
s
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

s
. 

 G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i
n
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 £

5
0
 m

ill
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
o
re

c
a
s
ts

 

th
a
t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 r
e
a
l 
te

rm
s
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g

ra
n
ts

 a
v
a
ila

b
le

 o
f 

£
1
7
9
 

m
ill

io
n
 b

y
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
. 

 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 s

o
 a

s
 

t
l

t
fi

i
l

d
ti

l
t

i
b
ili

t
d

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

a
 s

o
u
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s
.

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
fi

i
l

t
t

t

T
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

d
e
r 

o
f 

th
is

 

d
o

c
u

m
e
n

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
s
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 o
n

 o
u

r:

A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 a

n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
n
y
 r

e
la

te
d
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g
 c

o
s
ts

, 
a
re

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 i
ts

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

. 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t.

 

C
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

re
le

a
s
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
C

IP
F

A
 .
  
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
, 

to
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

p
p

th
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
;

A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

; 

a
n

d

A
u

d
it

te
a
m

p
ro

p
o

s
e
d

y

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 r
e
m

a
in

 f
a
ir
ly

 s
ta

te
d
, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 H

R
A

 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
 H

R
A

 s
e
lf
-

fi
n
a
n
c
in

g
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
. 

p
p

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
le

c
te

d
.

C
o

d
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

in
th

e
U

n
it
e
d

K
in

g
d
o
m

2
0
1
1
/1

2
(‘

th
e

C
o
d
e
’)

T
h
e
s
e

in
c
lu

d
e

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 

a
re

a
s

A
u

d
it

te
a
m

,
p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

d
e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
 

a
n

d
 f

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

. 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

in
th

e
U

n
it
e
d

K
in

g
d
o
m

2
0
1
1
/1

2
(
th

e
C

o
d
e

).
 T

h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

a
 n

e
w

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 o

b
ta

in
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

c
e
rt

a
in

 ‘
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

’.

a
re

a
s
.

3
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 36



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
u
r 

k
e
y
 s

ta
g
e
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
 b

e
lo

w
:

W
e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 

y
o

u
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 

fo
u

r 
k
e
y
 s

ta
g

e
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
2
:

D
e
c

/J
a
n

F
e
b

M
a
r

A
p
r

M
a
y

J
u
n

J
u
l

A
u
g

S
e
p

y
g

g

P
la

n
n

in
g

(D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

to
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

).

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
E

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

(A
p

ri
l)

1
P

la
n

n
in

g

U
p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h
.

Is
s
u
e

o
u
r

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

A
u
d
it

P
ro

to
c
o
l

(A
p

ri
l)

.

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 P

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

(J
u

ly
 t

o
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r)

.

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

 (
S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r)

.
2

C
o

n
tr

o
l

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

Is
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

A
u
d
it

P
ro

to
c
o
l.

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

3
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
p

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
Id

e
n
ti
fy

 a
u
d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

D
e
c
la

re
 o

u
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
.

O
b
ta

in
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
.

4
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
O

b
ta

in
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

R
e
p
o
rt

 m
a
tt
e
rs

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
n
te

re
s
t.

F
o
rm

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

4
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 37



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 -
p

la
n

n
in

g

D
u

ri
n

g
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

a
n

d
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 w
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 o

u
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 w
o

rk
.

O
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 t
a
k
e
s
 p

la
c
e
 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 a

n
d
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
. 

T
h
is

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

: 

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t

C
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 a

t 
a
n
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
o
ft
e
n
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
t 
a
n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
le

v
e
l 
a
n
d
 i
f 
th

e
re

 w
e
re

 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 t

h
is

 

ld
i

d
i

M
f

h
i

i
l

l
U

d
t

b
i

d
t

d
i

d
i

k
p

g

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 

a
ff

e
c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

a
s
e
d

 

o
n

 o
u

r 
h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 

a
n

d
 s

e
c
to

r 

w
o
u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
. 

M
o

s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 w

e
re

 p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 l
in

k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
 I

n
 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r,
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 e

th
ic

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

h
a
v
e
 i
m

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
lie

s
 o

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 (

IT
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
o
th

 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 
Planning

U
p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

A
s
s
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
.

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i

f 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
n

y
 

w
e
a
k
n

e
s
s
e
s
 i
n

 r
e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

c
e
n

tr
a
l 
p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

th
t

ill
i

ti
l

tt
ti

d
i

d
it

f
th

p
g

p
y

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
IT

, 
w

e
 t

e
s
t 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
ta

, 
s
y
s
te

m
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 

s
y
s
te

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
.

A
u

d
it

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

s
e
ts

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 

Is
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 P

ro
to

c
o
l.

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 I
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

th
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n

 o
u

r 

a
u

d
it

. 

W
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

s
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n

d
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

a
n

d

a
n
y
 a

re
a
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

W
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
o
u
r 

s
e
c
to

r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

o
n
g
o
in

g
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 w

it
h
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 s
ta

ff
. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.
 O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 

d
e
c
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 
a
u
d
it
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

W
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
lly

 m
is

s
ta

te
d
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
te

ri
a
lit

y
 l
e
v
e
l 
is

 a
 m

a
tt
e
r 

o
f 

ju
d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
s
 s

e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
r.

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
to

c
o

l
s
tr

a
te

g
y

a
n

d
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

,
a
n

d

a
g

re
e
 a

 p
ro

to
c
o

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
, 
s
p

e
c
if

y
in

g
 

w
h

a
t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e
 w

e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 

p
la

n
 w

ill
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e
m

a
in

 f
le

x
ib

le
 a

s
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

th
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 I
t 
is

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

W
e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 r

a
is

e
 

a
n
y
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

it
h
 u

s
 a

s
 e

a
rl
y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n
 a

g
re

e
 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

in
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 v

is
it
. 

W
e
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 o
n
 a

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
b
a
s
is

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

to
c
o
l.
 T

h
is

 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

. 
It
 a

ls
o
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 

w
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
n
d
 f

in
a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
s
. 

W
h

t
it
h

th
fi

t
t

d
i

t
l
l

i
i

t
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

g

h
o
w

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

e
n

d
 c

lo
s
e
d
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 m

e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 m

u
tu

a
l 
le

a
rn

in
g
 p

o
in

ts
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
a
u
d
it
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 p
la

n
 

fo
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
is

it
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

lia
is

o
n
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

. 
 

5
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 38



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 –
c
o

n
tr

o
l 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

D
u

ri
n

g
 A

p
ri

l 
w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

o
u

r 
in

te
ri

m
 w

o
rk

.

W
if

t
l

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
2
. 

 D
u
ri
n
g
 

th
is

 t
im

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

re
a
s
: 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it

W
h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
’s

 w
o
rk

 i
n

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 u

s
 t

o
 

i
f

h
i

k
T

h
i

i
l

d
f

i
l

f
E

l
t

d
t

t
t

l
k

fi
i

l
t

W
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 i

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 w

e
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
. 

W
e
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 

te
a
m

 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 d

u
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

.

re
v
ie

w
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
-p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 a

 s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

te
s
ts

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 f

e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t

o
 

th
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
. 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

W
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 n

o
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 o

u
r

R
e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 T

h
o
s
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 

G
(I

S
A

2
6
0

R
t)

2
0
1
0
/1

1
l

ti
t

th
t

Control

Evaluation

E
v
a
lu

a
te

 a
n
d
 t

e
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
.

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 
fi

n
a
n

c
e
 

te
a
m

 t
o

 e
n

h
a
n

c
e
 t

h
e
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

a
u

d
it

. 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s

W
e
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 k

e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
n
g
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

W
e
 t
h
e
n
 

te
s
t
s
e
le

c
te

d
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

th
a
t

a
d
d
re

s
s

k
e
y

ri
s
k
s

w
it
h
in

th
e
s
e

s
y
s
te

m
s

T
h
e

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

(I
S

A
2
6
0

R
e
p
o
rt

)
2
0
1
0
/1

1
re

la
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 T
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 h
a
s
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
lly

 b
e
e
n
 s

tr
o
n
g
 a

n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 d
e
a
lt
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 

w
it
h
 a

u
d
it
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
. 

 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 i
n
 p

re
p
a
ri
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

lo
s
e
d
o

w
n
 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
p

re
s
e
n

t 
o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

R
e
p

o
rt

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 J

u
n

e
.

te
s
t 
s
e
le

c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
s
e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

T
h
e
 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
fo

rm
s
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 w

e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 i
llu

s
tr

a
te

s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 

in
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
.

W
e

w
o
rk

w
it
h

th
e

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
in

te
rn

a
l
a
u
d
it
o
rs

to
a
s
s
e
s
s

th
e

c
o
n
tr

o
l

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

W
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
s
 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
. 

W
h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
, 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

. 
W

e
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 o
n
 a

n
y
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 t
h
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 u

n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

w
o
rk

. 
O

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 f

e
e
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 

o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

. 
W

e
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 I

n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 

d
is

c
u
s
s
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

o
u
r 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

la
n
s
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 p

la
n
s
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

to
m

e
e
t

w
it
h

th
e

H
e
a
d

o
f

In
te

rn
a
l
A

u
d
it

to
d
is

c
u
s
s

th
e

p
ri
n
c
ip

le
s

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 o

u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 v
is

it
 w

e
 w

ill
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 R
e
p
o
rt

 w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

a
t 
th

e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e

ti
n
g
 i
n
 J

u
n
e
.

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
s
 

a
n
d
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1
/1

2
. 

6
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 39



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 –
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

D
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

, 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

a
n

d
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 o

n
-s

it
e
 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 w

o
rk

. 

O
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 v
is

it
 o

n
-s

it
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

a
lly

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 J

u
ly

 t
o
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
. 

 D
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
is

 t
im

e
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 w

o
rk

: 

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

o
n
-s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 m

e
e
t 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a

n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 o
n
 a

 

w
e
e
k
ly

 b
a
s
is

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
, 

a
n
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 

f
d

d
h

i
i

W
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
e

s
ti

n
g

 

o
f 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti

c
a
l 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 

fo
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 o

th
e
r 

is
s
u
e
s
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
. 

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
o
u
r 

o
n
-s

it
e
 w

o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 h

o
ld

 a
 c

lo
s
u
re

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
, 

w
h
e
re

 

w
e
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 o
f 

a
u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 a
g
re

e
 a

 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
. 

T
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 a

u
d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 

w
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 

t
d

d
it

d
if
f

t
th

C
t

G
d

A
d
it

Substantive 

Procedures

P
la

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
u
d
it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
ts

. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t.
 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
n

 

a
g

re
e
 a

n
y
 a

u
d

it
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
.

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

W
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
r 

u
n
c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 

to
 h

e
lp

 y
o
u
 m

e
e
t 

y
o
u
r 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 

W
e

a
re

a
ls

o
re

q
u
ir
e
d

to
s
a
ti
s
fy

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s

th
a
t

y
o
u
r

A
n
n
u
a
l
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

W
e
 a

ls
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n

t 
fo

r 

c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 

u
n

d
e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
.

W
e

w
il
l
p

re
s
e
n

t
o

u
r

IS
A

2
6
0

y
g

g

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 f

a
c
to

rs
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 o

u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
th

e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 r
is

k
 f

a
c
to

rs
. 

C
ri

ti
c
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 

W
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

u
r 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
 a

s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

W
e
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
c
o
m

p
lie

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

ri
s
k
 m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 k
e
y
 t

o
 t

h
is

. 

W
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 w
o
rk

 i
n
 o

u
r 

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

W
e

w
il

l
p

re
s
e
n

t
o

u
r

IS
A

2
6
0

R
e
p

o
rt

to
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r.

g
y

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
m

a
y
 h

a
v
e
 e

m
e
rg

e
d
 

s
in

c
e
. 

R
e
p
o
r t

.

7
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 40



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
h

re
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 -
o

th
e
r

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
e
 a

ls
o

 a
u

d
it

 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
t y

’s
 W

h
o

le
 o

f 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 (

W
G

A
)

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

W
G

A
 

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 
th

is
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 y

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

T
h

d
i

h
h

b
d

i
h

H
M

T

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 i
s
 a

 k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
, 

n
o
t 

o
n
ly

 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 a
re

 

b
l

i
d
d

i
h

i
id

if
i

d
f

h
y

G
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 p

a
c
k
.

W
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
n

d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
f 

w
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

o
b

je
c
ti

o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 H

M
 T

re
a
s
u
ry

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
. 

E
le

c
to

r 
c
h

a
ll
e
n

g
e

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9
9
8
 g

iv
e
s
 e

le
c
to

rs
 c

e
rt

a
in

 r
ig

h
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

:

a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

it
h
  

th
e
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

O
u
r 

d
e
liv

e
ra

b
le

s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 o

n
 

p
a
g
e
 1

6
. 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 c

o
n

fi
rm

a
ti

o
n

fr
o

m
 l
o

c
a
l 
e
le

c
to

rs
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
te

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r,

 

b
o

th
 f

o
rm

a
ll

y
 a

n
d

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ll

y
.

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 i
n
s
p
e
c
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

;

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 a

s
k
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r 

q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
a
n
d

th
e
 r

ig
h
t 

to
 o

b
je

c
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

A
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 r

ig
h
ts

, 
in

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 o
b
je

c
t 

to
 t

h
e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

w
e

m
a
y

n
e
e
d

to
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l
w

o
rk

to
fo

rm
o
u
r

p
j

y

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 t

h
o
s
e
 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

a
n
n
u
a
lly

, 
a
ll 

re
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 

b
e
a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

’s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 s

ta
ff
. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

ls
o
 p

la
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

O
u

r 
in

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

u
n

d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d

e
 a

re
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
d

 i
n

 A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
e

c
o

n
fi

rm
o

u
r

a
u

d
it

te
a
m

’s

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 t
o
 f

o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
to

r'
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 r
a
n
g
e
 

fr
o
m

 a
 s

m
a
ll 

p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 w
h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 f
o
rm

 o
u
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
, 

to
 a

 m
o
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
e
re

 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 i
n
te

rv
ie

w
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
re

v
ie

w
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
m

o
u
n
ts

 o
f 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

a
is

e
d
. 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

.

T
h
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 d

e
fi
n
e
 ‘
th

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

’ 
a
s
 ‘
th

o
s
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 e

n
tr

u
s
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
, 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d

 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 

e
n
ti
ty

’.
 I

n
 y

o
u
r 

c
a
s
e
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 
 

K
P

M
G

L
L
P

is
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
to

b
e
in

g
a
n
d

b
e
in

g
s
e
e
n

to
b
e

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n

t.
W

e
c
o

n
fi

rm
o

u
r

a
u

d
it

te
a
m

’s

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
 i

s
 n

o
t 

im
p

a
ir

e
d

.

T
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
in

g
 t

o
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 
o
b

je
c
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 

e
le

c
to

rs
 i
s
 n

o
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 f

e
e
. 

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 f
e
e
 s

c
a
le

s
.

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
e
n
 t

o
 b

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t.

 

A
P

B
 E

th
ic

a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 1
 I

n
te

g
ri
ty

, 
O

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 I

n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n
g
 a

ll 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

fa
c
ts

 a
n
d
 

m
a
tt
e
rs

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-a

u
d
it
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
, 

in
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 m

a
y
 

re
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 b
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 

to
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

’s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n

d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

.

C
o

n
fi

rm
a
ti

o
n

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

a
s
 o

f 
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 

K
P

M
G

 L
L
P

 i
s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 m

e
a
n
in

g
 o

f 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

p
p
o
in

te
d
 A

u
d
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

 i
s
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
ir
e
d
.

8
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 41



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
 w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
.

K
e
y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

A
t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
p
e
ri
o
d
 n

in
e
, 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
a
s
 f

o
re

c
a
s
ti
n
g
 a

n
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 o

f 
£
0
.5

 

m
ill

io
n

o
n

b
u
d
g
e
t

a
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

fr
o
m

th
e

£
7

2
m

ill
io

n
o
v
e
rs

p
e
n
d

p

W
e
 w

il
l 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
p

o
rt

.

m
ill

io
n
 o

n
 b

u
d
g
e
t,

 a
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 £

7
.2

 m
ill

io
n
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 

p
re

d
ic

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
r.

  
T

h
is

 i
s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 d
u
e
 t

o
 o

v
e
r 

£
8
 m

ill
io

n
 

o
f 
u
n
b
u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 N

H
S

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 

s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 h

e
lp

e
d
 t

o
 o

ff
s
e
t 
c
o
n

ti
n
u
in

g
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 

a
re

a
s
. 
 T

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 d

e
c
lin

in
g
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
, 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

7
8
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
is

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 

o
ff

s
e
t 
to

 s
o
m

e
 e

x
te

n
t 

b
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£
3
.3

 m
ill

io
n
 o

n
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

 –

s
a
v
in

g
s
 

p
la

n
s

o
s
e
t
to

s
o

e
e

te
t

b
y

s
a

g
s

o
£
3

3
o

o
b
u
d
g
e
te

d
a

c
e

c
o
s
ts

T
h
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
  

to
ta

lli
n
g
 £

9
0

m
ill

io
n
. 

T
h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
 t

h
a
t 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 £

8
0
 m

ill
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
 o

n
 t

a
rg

e
t 

to
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

t 
p
e
ri
o
d
 n

in
e
. 

 A
ll 

d
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

re
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 t

o
  
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 

 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

£
4
7
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 

b
h
i

d
d

i
2
0
1
2
/1

3
t

d
d

th
f

th
d

ti
t

l
l

th
it

b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

A
g
a
in

s
t 

a
 b

a
c
k
d
ro

p
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 i
n
 A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 

a
n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
’s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
t 
w

ill
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 a
n
d
 m

o
re

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 i
n
 a

 w
a

y
 t

h
a
t 
s
e
c
u
re

s
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
.

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 p

la
n
s
 t

o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
d
u
c
e
 i
ts

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

 b
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

ro
u
n
d
 o

f 
it
s
 E

a
rl
y
 L

e
a
v
e
rs

’ 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e
 (

E
L
I)

 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
. 

 S
ta

ff
 w

e
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 l
e
a
v
e
 

f
t

b
e
fo

re
 3

1
s
t
D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 s

a
v
e
 t

h
re

e
 

m
o
n
th

s
 o

f 
c
o
s
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

  
O

v
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 s

ta
ff
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 p
u
t 

th
e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 

is
 u

n
lik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

s
u
c
h
 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 w
it
h
 

c
o
s
t 
s
a
v
in

g
s
. 

 I
t 
is

 a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

ro
u
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
. 

 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

In
 c

o
n
ju

n
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

ri
ti
c
a
lly

 a
s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 h
a
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 a
 s

o
u
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
, 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
h
a
t 

it
s
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 h

a
s
 d

u
ly

 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

It
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
a
n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
W

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
t y

 i
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
a
lly

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 a

n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

h
a
s
 

9
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

y
y

p
g

g
g

g
p

e
n
s
u
re

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 n

o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 

th
e
 E

L
I.
  

Page 42



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
 w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
.

K
e
y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)
p

W
e
 w

il
l 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
p

o
rt

.

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 p

la
n
s
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 a
s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 

th
e
 E

a
rl
y
 L

e
a
v
e
rs

’ 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e
) 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
.

If
 a

p
p
lic

a
b
le

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

's
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
, 

a
s
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
.

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

s
ta

n
d

in
g

R
is

k

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le

n
e
s
s
  

a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
it
s
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 p

o
lic

y
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 r

e
le

a
s
e
d
 

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

A
s
s
e
t
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

C
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
C

IP
F

A
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

g
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
v
e
 

to
 H

R
A

 s
e
lf
-f

in
a
n
c
in

g
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 a

s
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 b

e
c
o
m

e
s
 a

 c
h
a
rg

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 H

R
A

 

th
a
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e
 r

e
v
e
rs

e
d
. 

 W
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 c

h
a
rg

e
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 d

if
fe

rs
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 f
ro

m
 t

h
a
t 
w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 i
f 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 h
a
v
e
 a

 d
ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

th
e
 s

u
rp

lu
s
/d

e
fi
c
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
.

A
s
s
e
t 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g

In
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 e
le

c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 a

p
p
ly

 c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
ts

 H
R

A
 

a
s
s
e
ts

 a
s
 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 h

a
d
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 p
o
lic

y
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 

in
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

a
n
y
 n

e
w

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
. 

 

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 a

g
a
in

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
rs

u
s
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

 

1
0

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 43



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
o

u
r

K
e
y
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 

F
o

r 
e
a
c
h

 k
e
y
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
 w

e
 

h
a
v
e
 o

u
tl

in
e
d

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
.

K
e
y
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
u

d
it

R
is

k

T
h
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 C

o
d
e

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
e
w

 
p

W
e
 w

il
l 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 u

p
d

a
te

 o
n

 

h
o

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 

m
a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 r

is
k
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
p

o
rt

.

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 ‘
h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

’ 
a
t 

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

. 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

m
u
s
e
u
m

 a
n
d
 g

a
lle

ry
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

s
 o

f 
a
rt

. 

T
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 n
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

A
t

f
i

t
i

k
ill

i
th

A
th

it
’

h
t

d
d

i

A
u

d
it

 a
re

a
s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d

A
s
s
e
t 
v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n

A
s
s
e
t 
re

c
o
g
n
it
io

n

C
o

d
e
 

c
h

a
n

g
e
s

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 w
o
rk

 w
e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
in

g
 

th
e
 C

o
d
e

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

n
d
 d

is
c
lo

s
u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

.

1
1

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 44



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

B
a
c
k
g

ro
u

n
d

 t
o

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

In
m

e
e
ti
n
g

th
e
ir

s
ta

tu
to

ry
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s

re
la

ti
n
g

to
e
c
o

n
o
m

y
,

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

a
n
d

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
,

th
e

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

C
o

d
e

o
f

A
u

d
it

P
ra

c
ti
c
e

re
q

ir
e
s

a
d
it
o
rs

to

T
o

p
ro

v
id

e
s
ta

b
ili

ty
fo

r
a
u

d
it
o
rs

a
n
d

a
u

d
it
e
d

b
o

d
ie

s
,

th
e

A
u
d

it

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
h

a
s

k
e
p
t

th
e

V
F

M
a
u
d
it

m
e
th

o
d
o

lo
g

y
u
n
c
h

a
n
g
e

d
fr

o
m

la
s
t

e
a
r

T
h
e
re

a
re

o
n
l

re
la

ti
e
l

m
in

o
r

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

to
re

fl
e
c
t

th
e

O
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

 

fo
ll

o
w

s
 g

u
id

a
n

c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

re
q
u
ir
e
s

a
u
d
it
o
rs

to
:

p
la

n
 t

h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s
 o

f 

g
iv

in
g
 a

 w
ro

n
g
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
);

 a
n
d

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

o
n
ly

 a
s
 m

u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 a
s
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 t
o
 e

n
a
b
le

 t
h
e
m

 t
o
 

g
iv

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

la
s
t

y
e

a
r.

T
h
e
re

a
re

o
n
ly

re
la

ti
v
e
ly

m
in

o
r

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

to
re

fl
e
c
t

th
e

k
e
y

is
s
u
e
s

fa
c
in

g
th

e
lo

c
a
l
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t

s
e
c
to

r.

T
h
e

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h

is
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
d

u
n
d
e
r

tw
o

th
e
m

e
s
,

a
s

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d

b
e
lo

w
.

S
p

e
c
if

ie
d

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 f

o
r 

V
F

M
 

c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

F
o

c
u

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a

S
u

b
-s

e
c
ti

o
n

s

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

fi
i

l
il

i

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
:

m
a
n
a
g
e

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l
ri
s
k
s

a
n
d

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
;

a
n
d

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l
p
la

n
n
in

g
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

s
il

ie
n

c
e
.

m
a
n
a
g
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
; 

a
n
d
 

s
e
c
u
re

 a
 s

ta
b
le

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
s
it
io

n
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
a
b
le

s
 i
t 
to

 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
.

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
lle

n
g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

s
e
c
u

re
s

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
,

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

a
n

d

T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 i
ts

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

ig
h
te

r 

b
u
d
g
e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
:

P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

s
e
c
u

re
s

e
c
o

n
o

m
y
,

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

a
n

d

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n

e
s
s
.

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
; 

a
n
d

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
.

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y

1
2

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 45



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 b

e
lo

w
.

W
e
 w

il
l 
fo

ll
o

w
 a

 r
is

k
 b

a
s
e
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 t
a
rg

e
t 

a
u

d
it

 

e
ff

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

a
u

d
it

 r
is

k
. 

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

ri
s
k

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 o

n
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

N
o
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 b
y
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 &

 o
th

e
r 

VFM co

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r

a
u
d
it

w
o
rk

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 V
F

M
 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 (
if
 

a
n
y
)

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 

to
 s

e
c
u
re

 

V
F

M

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 &

 o
th

e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
 b

a
s
e
d
 

w
o
rk

onclusion

E
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

ta
g
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
lo

w
.

o
th

e
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t

W
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
e
d
 b

y
 a

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 t
h
a
t 

a
p
p
ly

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri
s
k
s
 i
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

In
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
 w

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

w
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

is
k
s
 i
t 
fa

c
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
ts

 r
is

k
s
;

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 V
F

M
 p

ro
fi
le

 t
o
o
l 
a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ra

ti
o
s
 t

o
o
l;

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 g

a
in

e
d
 f

ro
m

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t
h
a
t 

w
o
rk

; 
a
n
d

th
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

o
th

e
r 

in
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
.

1
3

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 46



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

O
u

r 
V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 w
il

l 
d

ra
w

 

h
e
a
v
il

y
 o

n
 o

th
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t 
to

 o
u

r 
V

F
M

 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

L
in

k
a
g

e
s
 w

it
h

 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
e
g
re

e
 o

f 
o
v
e
rl
a

p
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 d

o
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
. 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
la

s
t 

y
e
a
r’

s
 V

F
M

 

a
u

d
it

.

W
e
 w

il
l 
th

e
n

 f
o

rm
 a

n
 

g

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk

g
p

p

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
m

a
n
y
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 

o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 a

u
d
it
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

lw
a

y
s
 s

o
u
g
h
t 

to
 a

v
o
id

 d
u
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 e

ff
o
rt

 b
y
 i
n
te

g
ra

ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 V
F

M
 w

o
rk

, 

a
n
d
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 d
ra

w
 u

p
o
n

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

a
s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 

th
e

V
F

M
a
u
d
it

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
re

s
id

u
a
l 

a
u

d
it

 

ri
s
k
 t

o
 i

d
e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
 a

re
a
s
 

w
h

e
re

 m
o

re
 d

e
ta

il
e
d

 V
F

M
 

a
u

d
it

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

.

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
. 

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u

d
it

 r
is

k

It
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h
a
t 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
n
 s

o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 c

o
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

w
o
 V

F
M

 

c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 w
ill

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
in

te
rv

ie
w

s
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
, 

p
la

n
s
 

a
n
d
 m

in
u
te

s
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 r

e
fe

r 
to

 a
n
y
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

m
a
y
 p

re
p
a
re

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 c

h
a
ra

c
te

ri
s
ti
c
s
.

y
y

y
g

T
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 a

n
y
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e
 m

u
s
t 

d
ra

w
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

a
n

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
, 
ta

k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

lr
e
a
d
y
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e

 V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

A
t 
th

is
 s

ta
g
e
 i
t 
is

 n
o
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
r 

ty
p
e
 o

f 
re

s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
ig

h
t 

re
q

u
ir
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 

w
o
rk

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
s
c
a
le

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 c
a
n
n
o

t 
b
e
 e

a
s
ily

 p
re

d
ic

te
d
. 

Id
e
n

ti
fi

c
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
p

e
c
if

ic
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 

w
o

rk

If
 w

e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 r
e
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
, 

th
e
n
 w

e
 w

ill
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

th
e
 r

is
k
 t

o
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 c

a
s
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
:

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

o
th

e
r 

in
s
p
e
c
to

ra
te

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

lo
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 f
o
rm

 a
 v

ie
w

 o
n
 t

h
e
 a

d
e

q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

y
g

q
y

y
g

g

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

1
4

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 47



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 f
iv

e
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 (
c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

W
h

e
re

 r
e
le

v
a
n

t,
 w

e
 d

ra
w

 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
a
u

d
it

 t
o

o
ls

 

a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 

V
F

M
 a

u
d

it
 s

ta
g

e
A

u
d

it
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

D
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f

lo
c
a
l

ri
s
k

D
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
o
n

th
e

n
a
tu

re
o
f
th

e
re

s
id

u
a
l
a
u
d
it

ri
s
k

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
,

w
e

w
ill

b
e

a
b
le

to
d
ra

w
o
n

a
u
d
it

to
o
ls

a
n
d

s
o
u
rc

e
s

o
f

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 

o
f 

th
e
 V

F
M

 a
u

d
it

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 

D
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f

lo
c
a
l

ri
s
k

b
a
s
e
d

w
o

rk

D
e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 d

ra
w

 o
n
 a

u
d
it
 t

o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 w

h
e
n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
:

lo
c
a
l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 g

u
id

e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
; 

a
n
d

u
p
d
a
te

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

tu
d

ie
s
.

T
h
e
 t
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 g

u
id

e
s
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
ri
s
k
 t

h
a
t 

is
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t

h
e
m

. 
F

o
r 

a
n
y
 

re
s
id

u
a
l
a
u
d
it

ri
s
k
s

th
a
t

re
la

te
to

is
s
u
e
s

n
o
t

c
o
v
e
re

d
b
y

o
n
e

o
f
th

e
s
e

to
o
ls

w
e

w
ill

d
e
v
e
lo

p
a
n

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

a
u
d
it

In
te

ri
m

 A
u

d
it

 R
e
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
.

re
s
id

u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
la

te
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 b

y
o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 t

o
o
ls

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 d

ra
w

in
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 V

F
M

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
.

C
o

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 V

F
M

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts

A
t 
th

e
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

re
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 t
h
e
m

e
s
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 

e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
.

If
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
to

 t
h
is

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 i
n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
if
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

in
d
ic

a
te

 w
e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

q
u
a
lif

y
in

g
 o

u
r 

V
F

M
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t

h
e
s
e
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s
 s

o
o
n
 

a
s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

S
u
c
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 m

o
re

 w
id

e
ly

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 q

u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

to
 h

e
lp

 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
.

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

W
e

w
ill

re
p
o
rt

o
n

th
e

re
s
u
lt
s

o
f
th

e
V

F
M

a
u
d
it

th
ro

u
g
h

o
u
r

In
te

ri
m

A
u
d
it

R
e
p
o
rt

a
n
d

o
u
r

R
e
p
o
rt

to
th

o
s
e

c
h
a
rg

e
d

w
it
h

R
e
p

o
rt

in
g

W
e
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

In
te

ri
m

A
u
d
it

R
e
p
o
rt

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

R
e
p
o
rt

to
th

o
s
e

c
h
a
rg

e
d

w
it
h

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 w

ill
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i
n
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
, 

th
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
ri
s
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 m
a
tt
e
rs

 a
ri
s
in

g
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 o

u
tp

u
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 (

i.
e
. 

o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 V

F
M

),
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

s
p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

If
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
w

e
 m

a
y
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
e
 V

F
M

 a
u
d
it
, 

e
it
h
e
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
o
r 

fo
r 

a
n
y
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 
p
p

p
,

y
p

p
p

,
y

p

re
v
ie

w
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 m

a
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
.

1
5

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 48



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

, 
d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
li
n

e
 a

n
d

 f
e
e
s

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 a

ll
 b

e
e
n

 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

e
e
d

s
 C

it
y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

 i
n

 
“M

y
ro

le
is

to
le

a
d

o
u
r

“I
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
rs

. 
C

o
n

ta
c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 o
n

 p
a
g

e
 1

.

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a
m

 w
il
l 
b

e
 

a
s
s
is

te
d

 b
y
 o

th
e
r 

K
P

M
G

 

M
y
 r

o
le

 i
s
 t

o
 l
e
a
d
 o

u
r 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 o

p
in

io
n
. 

I 

w
ill

 b
e
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

 p
o
in

t 
o
f 

c
o
n
ta

c
t 
fo

r 
th

e
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

g

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 

te
a
m

a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 

w
it
h
 M

ik
e

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 w
e
 

a
d
d
 v

a
lu

e
. 

I 
w

ill
 l
ia

is
e
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 

C
i

h
C

h
i

f
s
p

e
c
ia

li
s
ts

 a
s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

.

p

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
,

th
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
.”

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
, 
th

e
 C

h
ie

f

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r
o
f 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 

“

M
ik

e
 M

c
D

o
n
a
g
h

P
a
rt

n
e
r

S
te

v
e
 C

la
rk

D
ir

e
c
to

r

“I
 w

ill
 d

ir
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 

c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

th
e

a
u
d
it

I
“I

ill
b

ib
l

f
c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
.

I 

a
m

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 

w
h
o
le

 a
u
d
it
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

fo
r

a
n
y

“I
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 o

n
-s

it
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

. 
I 

w
ill

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

P
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

w
it
h
in

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
. 

I 

w
ill

a
ls

o
s
u
p
e
rv

is
e

th
e

a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

a
re

a
s
. 
I 

w
ill

 l
ia

is
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
.“

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
e
 t

h
e
 

w
o
rk

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
ts

.”
H

e
a
th

e
r 

G
a
rr

e
tt

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

D
e
b
o
ra

h
 R

u
m

s
e
y

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

1
6

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 49



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

, 
d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
li
n

e
 a

n
d

 f
e
e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

A
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

e
a
c
h

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 

o
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 w
e
 i
s
s
u

e
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

d
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g

D
e
li

v
e
ra

b
le

P
u

rp
o

s
e

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 d

a
te

s

P
la

n
n

in
g

,
g

re
p

o
rt

s
 a

n
d

 o
p

in
io

n
s
.

O
u

r 
k
e
y
 d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

d
e
li

v
e
re

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 

a
n

d
 o

n
 t

im
e
.

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n

O
u
tl
in

e
 a

u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 f

o
c
u
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
.

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
2

C
o

n
tr

o
l 
e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

In
te

ri
m

 R
e

p
o

rt
D

e
ta

ils
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
2

W
e
 w

il
l 
d

is
c
u

s
s
 a

n
d

 a
g

re
e
d

 

e
a
c
h

 r
e
p

o
rt

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 

p
u

b
li

c
a
ti

o
n

.

p
p

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 a

u
d
it
.

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

R
e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 T
h

o
s
e
 

D
e
ta

ils
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 o

f 
k
e

y
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s
.

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

p

C
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it

h
 

G
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 (

IS
A

 2
6
0
 

R
e
p

o
rt

) 

y

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
d
ju

s
te

d
 a

n
d
 u

n
a
d
ju

s
te

d
 a

u
d
it
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
.

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
.

C
o
m

m
e
n
ta

ry
 o

n
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

p

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

o
r’

s
 r

e
p

o
rt

P
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 y

o
u
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t)

.

C
o
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n

g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 y

o
u
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 (

th
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
).

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

A
n

n
u

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 L
e
tt

e
r

S
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2

y
g

y

1
7

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 50



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

, 
d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
li
n

e
 a

n
d

 f
e
e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

W
e
 w

il
l 
b

e
 i

n
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
s
 

d
ia

lo
g

u
e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 

th
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
.

R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti

n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n

 t
h

e
 E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u

ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o

f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

on

g

K
e
y
 f

o
rm

a
l 

in
te

ra
c
ti

o
n

s
 w

it
h

 

th
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 

a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

re
:

F
e
b

ru
a
ry

–
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l
Communicatio

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 I

n
te

ri
m

R
t

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 I
S

A
2
6
0

R
t

P
re

s
e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

th
e
 A

n
n

u
a
l 

A
d

it
L

tt
F

e
b

ru
a
ry

–
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l

S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

;

J
u

n
e

–
In

te
ri

m
 R

e
p

o
rt

;

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

–
IS

A
 2

6
0
 

R
t

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J
u

n
J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
D

e
c

O
c
t

N
o
v

A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
R

e
p

o
rt

R
e
p

o
rt

A
u

d
it

L
e
tt

e
r

R
e
p

o
rt

;

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

–
A

n
n

u
a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

L
e
tt

e
r.

W
e
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n

c
e
 

kflow

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 

v
is

it
s

F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 v

is
it

te
a
m

a
n

d
 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

.

O
u

r 
m

a
in

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 s

it
e
 w

il
l 

b
e

o
u

r:

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 v
is

it
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

Audit work

C
ti

li
i

it
h

F
i

t
d

I
t

l
A

d
it

C
o

n
tr

o
l

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
C

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n

A
p

ri
l.

F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 J

u
ly

, 
A

u
g

u
s
t 

a
n

d
 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r.

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s
 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

F
in

a
n

c
e
 t

e
a
m

 a
n

d
In

te
rn

a
l
A

u
d

it

K
e
y
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
.

1
8

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 51



S
e

c
ti
o

n
 s

ix

A
u

d
it

 t
e
a
m

, 
d

e
li
v
e
ra

b
le

s
, 

ti
m

e
li
n

e
 a

n
d

 f
e
e
s
 (

c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

)

T
h

e
 n

e
t 

fe
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s
 £

4
7
1
,9

6
0
. 

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 h

a
s
 c

h
a
n

g
e
d

 f
ro

m
 

A
u

d
it

 f
e

e

O
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 F

e
e
 L

e
tt
e
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 y

o
u
 i
n
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 f

ir
s
t 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 
o
u
r 

fe
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d
it
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
t 

k
h

h
d

f

–
re

q
u
e
s
te

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s
;

–
p
ro

m
p
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

ra
ft
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
; 

g

th
a
t 

s
e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 o
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e
 

L
e
tt

e
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 i

s
s

u
e

d
 i
n

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
1
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

8
%

 r
e
b

a
te

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 a

n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 f

e
e
s
.

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 m

e
e
ts

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
;

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

d
h
e
re

s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
to

c
o

l 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
s
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 w
o
rk

 o
n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
fi
g
u
re

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 c

a
n
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
m

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
; 
a
n
d
 

E
le

m
e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 

2
0
1
1
/1

2

(p
la

n
n

e
d

)

2
0
1
0
/1

1

(a
c
tu

a
l)

G
ro

s
s
 a

u
d
it

fe
e

£
5
1
3
,0

0
0

£
5
7
0
,0

0
0

L
e
s
s
:
A

u
d
it

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
re

b
a
te

£
4
1

0
4
0

£
4
5

1
1
7

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
.

O
u

r 
a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

in
d

ic
a
ti

v
e
 a

n
d

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 y
o

u
 

m
e
e
ti

n
g

 o
u

r 
e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

y
o

u
r

s
u

p
p

o
rt

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 f
e
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
 £

4
7
1
,9

6
0
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 

o
n
 t
h
e
 V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e

 r
e
b
a
te

s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s

a
n
d

th
e

re
b
a
te

fo
r

2
0
1
1
/1

2
is

£
4
1

0
4
0

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 q

u
e

s
ti
o
n
s
 o

r 

o
b
je

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

a
is

e
d
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

e
le

c
to

rs
.

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
s
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
.

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 y

o
u
 o

f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 y

o
u
 

L
e
s
s
: 
A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
b
a
te

-£
4
1
,0

4
0

-£
4
5
,1

1
7

T
o

ta
l

£
4
7
1
,9

6
0

£
5
2
4
,8

8
3

y
o

u
r

s
u

p
p

o
rt

.

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
s
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

w
il
l 
h

e
lp

 t
h

e
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 

a
u

d
it

 f
e
e
.

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
b
a
te

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 i
s
 £

4
1
,0

4
0
.

A
u

d
it

 f
e
e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

T
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 i
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 y

o
u
 m

e
e
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
. 

In
 s

e
tt
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

e
e
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

s
s
u
m

e
d
:

th
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

ri
s
k
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 

c
o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 l
o
w

. 
  

F
u
tu

re
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 k

e
p
t 

to
 

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 i
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
s
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 w

e
ll-

c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
lo

s
e
d
o

w
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 

w
it
h
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
s
 n

e
w

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

is
k
 a

re
a
s
.

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

to
th

e
a
u

d
it

p
la

n

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
g

ra
n

ts
 w

o
rk

 

w
il
l 
b

e
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

o
u

r 
s
u

m
m

a
ry

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

n
o
t 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
a
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
;

y
o
u
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 u

s
 o

f 
a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 i
m

p
a
c
ti
n
g
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
;

y
o
u
 w

ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

to
th

e
a
u

d
it

p
la

n

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t
h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 i
f:

n
e
w

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
s
 e

m
e
rg

e
;

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 o

f 
u
s
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
o
th

e
r 

re
g
u
la

to
rs

; 
a
n
d

re
tu

rn
s

w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 
b

e
 i

s
s

u
e

d
 

in
 F

e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
1
2
. 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
w

it
h
in

 y
o
u
r 

2
0
1
1
/1

2
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

;

y
o
u
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
d
it
 

P
ro

to
c
o
l,
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

–
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 m
a
d
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

a
u
d

it
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

im
e
s
c
a
le

s
;

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
, 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

If
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 f

e
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
, 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 

a
n
d
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
n
it
ia

lly
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
.

1
9

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

–
g
o
o
d
 q

u
a
lit

y
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
;

Page 52



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 1
: 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 t

e
s
ti

n
g

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 i
ll
u

s
tr

a
te

s
 

h
o

w
 w

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
/t

ra
n

s
a
c
ti

o
n

s
 s

u
it

e
d

 t
o

 

th
is

 t
e
s
ti

n
g

W
h

a
t 

w
e
 d

o
F

o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 K
P

M
G

’s
 a

p
p

ro
a
c
h

 t
o

:

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 

a
u

d
it

 t
e
s
ti

n
g

.
L
o
w

 v
a
lu

e
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

H
ig

h
 v

o
lu

m
e

H
o
m

o
g
e
n
o
u
s

tr
a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

In
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
b
to

rs

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
y
a
b
le

s
E

x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

g
H

o
m

o
g
e
n
o
u
s
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

L
it
tl
e
 j
u
d
g
e
m

e
n
t

P
a
y
ro

ll
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

mphasis of testing

L
o
w

/m
e
d
iu

m
 v

a
lu

e

H
ig

h
/m

e
d
iu

m
 v

o
lu

m
e

S
o
m

e
 a

re
a
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
in

g
 j
u
d
g
e
m

e
n
t

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fi
x
e
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

te
s
ti
n

g

M
o
d
e
ra

te
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

Em

H
ig

h
 v

a
lu

e
/ 

lo
w

 v
o
lu

m
e

L
im

it
e

d
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

U
n
u
s
u
a
l 
n
o
n
-r

e
c
u
rr

in
g

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ju
d
g
e
m

e
n
ts

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n
s

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 

te
s
ti
n

g

te
s
ti
n

g

2
0

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 53



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 2
: 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

T
h

is
 a

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s
 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

’ 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 i
n

d
e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti

v
it

y

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 t

o
: 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
ir
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
;

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

o
n
 f
ir
m

s
 n

o
t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
o
r 

ta
x
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t

o
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

s
e
n
io

r 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
t 
th

e
ir
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
c
o
n
fl
ic

ts
 o

f 

in
te

re
s
t
in

re
la

ti
o
n

to
P

F
I
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t

a
t

a
u
d
it
e
d

b
o
d
ie

s
,

a
n
d

g
g

p

o
b

je
c

ti
v
it

y
.

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 t

h
e
ir
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
ju

d
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

c
t 
in

d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
 o

f 
b
o
th

 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
;

m
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 a

tt
it
u
d
e
 a

t 
a
ll 

ti
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 

in
 a

n
y
 w

a
y
 

th
a
t 
m

ig
h
t 

g
iv

e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 
o
r 

b
e
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 r

is
e
 t

o
, 
a
 c

o
n
fl
ic

t 
o
f 

in
te

re
s
t;
 a

n
d

in
te

re
s
t 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 P

F
I 
p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

a
u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 

d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
c
y
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
.

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

a
c
c
e
p
t 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
ti
n
g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

u
d
it
o
rs

 o
n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
o

u
t 

fi
rs

t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.

A
d
it

t
d

t
l

it
h

th
C

i
i

’
li

f
re

s
is

t 
a
n
y
 i
m

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
tt
e
m

p
t 
to

 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
ir
 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

o
f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
.

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 s

p
e
c
if
ie

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

 

fo
r 

a
n
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
 t

h
a
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 

re
la

te
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

’ 
fu

n
c
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

If
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
n
v
it
e
s
 u

s
 t

o
 c

a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 
ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d
 w

o
rk

 i
n
 a

 p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
a
re

a
, 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n

n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 b

e
 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 p
o
lic

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
d
 o

n
 e

a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n
c
e
 

e
v
e
ry

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
rs

 (
s
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

ra
n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

).
 

A
u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 a

n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
.

ju
s
ti
fi
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

le
a
rl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n
ti
a
te

d
 

a
s
 w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
 3

5
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9
9
8
.

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 a

ls
o
 s

ta
te

s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 u

n
d
e
r 

it
s
 

p
o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 a

p
p
o
in

t 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
ir
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 S

ta
n
d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

e
v
e
ra

l 

A
u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
p
ri
o
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 a

n
y
 E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
.

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 n

o
ti
fi
e
d
 o

f 
a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 i
n
 

c
o
m

m
a
n
d
 w

it
h
in

 o
n
e
 m

o
n
th

 o
f 

m
a
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
. 

W
h
e
re

 a
 n

e
w

 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d
 o

r 
s
e
c
o
n
d
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
a
n
d
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 
p
p

g

re
fe

re
n
c
e
s
 t

o
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 d
e
s
ig

n
e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

u
d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:

A
n
y
 s

ta
ff
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
h
o
 w

is
h
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 

p
o
lit

ic
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 o
b
ta

in
 p

ri
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
r.

A
u
d
it

s
ta

ff
a
re

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
n
o
t

to
a
c
c
e
p
t

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

a
s

la
y

s
c
h

o
o
l

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

u
d
it
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8
 o

r 
h
a
s
 n

o
t 

p
re

v
io

u
s
ly

 w
o
rk

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

r,
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
 s

u
p
p
lie

r 
is

 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

ri
e
f 

d
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l’s

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

q
u
a
lif

ic
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
.

A
u
d
it
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 a

c
c
e
p
t 

a
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
ts

 a
s
 l
a
y
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

in
s
p
e
c
to

rs
.

F
ir
m

s
 a

re
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 n

o
t 

to
 r

is
k
 d

a
m

a
g
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 b

y
 

b
id

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
in

 a
n
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
’s

 a
re

a
 i
n
 d

ir
e
c
t 

c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 s

ta
ff
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

h
a
v
in

g
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

 

lo
c
a
l 
p
ro

to
c
o
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 b

o
d
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
.

2
1

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

Page 54



A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 

A
p

p
e
n

d
ix

 3
: 

Q
u

a
li
ty

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 t
e
c
h

n
ic

a
l 

c
a
p

a
c
it

y

W
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

ff
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

ri
g
o
ro

u
s
 s

e
le

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
ri
te

ri
a
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
, 

w
e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

th
a
t 
fu

tu
re

 t
a
le

n
t 

to
  

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

o
s
t 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
  

  
  

  

e
x
te

rn
a
l
tr

a
in

in
g

s
u
p
p
o
rt

.

R
e
s
o

lv
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 i
s
s
u

e
s

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 w
e
ll 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
  

  
  

  
  

fi
rm

 t
h
a
t 

p
u
ts

 u
s
 i
n
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 p

o
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 a

n
y
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

i
T

h
i

i
l

d

W
e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
a
ll

y
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 

d
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
li

ty
 

a
u

d
it

. 
K

P
M

G

A
C

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

.

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
s
 t

h
a
t 
w

e
 u

s
e
 a

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

is
e
d
  

  
  
 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 p

ro
 f

o
rm

a
 w

o
rk

 p
a
p
e
rs

. 
W

e
 a

ls
o
 h

a
v
e
  

  
  

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
r 

re
te

n
ti
o
n
.

A
t 
c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
e
ri
o
d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 w

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

b
o
th

 m
a
n
a
g
e

r 
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

is
s
u
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
:

A
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
d
ir
e
c
to

r 
(b

a
s
e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 o

ff
ic

e
) 

w
h
o
 h

a
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
  

 

o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 b

o
d
ie

s
 (

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 C

IP
F

A
) 

a
s
  
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 a

c
ti
n
g
 a

s
 a

 s
o
u
n
d
in

g
 b

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

.

T
h

is
 m

e
a
n

s
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

q
u

a
li

ty
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s
 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a
n

 b
o

lt
in

g
 t

h
e
m

 o
n

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
n

d
 

D
i

t
i

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

q
u

a
li
ty

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

re
v
ie

w

K
P

M
G

p
e

e
r 

re
v
ie

w

p
g

a
n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

le
a
d
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

U
p
o
n
 f

in
a
l 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
, 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs

 a
n
d
 d

ir
e
c
to

rs
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 a

 c
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
to

 i
n
d
ic

a
te

 t
h

e
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
. 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

w
h
o

m
e
e
t

c
e
rt

a
in

s
k
ill

s
a
n
d

g
g

A
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
n
e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 

a
u
d
it
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
h
a
t 
m

e
e
ts

 o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 

b
a
s
is

 a
n
d
 i
s
 c

h
a
ir
e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 

d
ir
e
c
to

r. A
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
e
a
rc

h
a
b
le

 d
a
ta

 

a
t 

th
e
 e

n
d

, 
a
n

d
 e

m
b

e
d

d
in

g
 

th
e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
tt

it
u

d
e
 a

n
d

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 i
n

to
 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

ff

O
u

r 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

re
v
ie

w

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
h
o
 m

e
e
t 

c
e
rt

a
in

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
, 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

re
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 d

e
p
e
n
d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
u
d
it
 r

is
k
. 

T
h
e
ir
 

ro
le

 i
s
 t

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 e

v
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
, 

a
u
d
it
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 m

a
tt
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 h
ig

h
 d

e
g
re

e
 o

f 

d
e
ta

c
h
m

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

. 
T

h
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

n
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
. 

P
e
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

b
a
s
e
, 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 R

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 O

n
lin

e
, 

th
a
t

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll 
p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

th
e
 K

P
M

G
 A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
u
a
l 
G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

s
e
c
to

r 
s
p
e
c
if
ic

 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
.

Q
u

a
li

ty
 m

u
s

t 
b

u
il

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

fo
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
w

e
ll

 t
ra

in
e
d

 

s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 r

o
b

u
s
t 

m
e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
. 

T
h

e
d

ia
g

ra
m

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s

q
y

a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h
e
 f

ir
m

, 
w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
s
a
m

p
le

 o
f 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 b
e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

fr
o
m

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
ff
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
ta

n
t 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
b
e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 i
s
 s

h
a
re

d
. 

O
u

r 
q

u
a
li
ty

 r
e
v
ie

w
 r

e
s
u

lt
s

A
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
d
 o

f 
o
v
e
r 

1
0
0
 s

ta
ff
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 t

e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

w
e
b
-b

a
s
e
d
 b

i-
m

o
n
th

ly
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
tr

a
in

in
g
.

W
h
e
n
 d

e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

a
s
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 e
x
p
e
c
t,
 w

e
 

b
o
th

 a
tt
e
n
d
 a

n
d
 c

a
s
c
a
d
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

 t
h
e
 p

a
p
e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 

th
e
ir

v
a
ri
o
u
s

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l
g
ro

u
p
s

fo
r

a
u
d
it
o
rs

In
a
d
d
it
io

n
a
s

th
e

A
u
d
it

T
h

e
d

ia
g

ra
m

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e
s

o
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 e

a
c
h

 l
e
v
e
l 

is
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e
d

 u
p

o
n

.

W
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
u
d
it
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
s
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

A
u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
q
u
a
lit

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 p

u
b
lic

ly
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

( w
w

w
.a

u
d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
).

 T
h
e
 l
a
te

s
t 

re
p
o
rt

 d
a
te

d
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
1
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 h

ig
h
ly

 a
g
a
in

s
t 

a
ll 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
ri
te

ri
a
.

th
e
ir
 v

a
ri
o
u
s
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
 f

o
r 

a
u
d
it
o
rs

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

a
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
fo

rm
a
l 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
re

la
ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 c
lie

n
ts

. 
A

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
ll 

o
f 

th
e
s
e
 f

a
c
to

rs
, 

a
n
d
 

c
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
, 

w
e
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

e
a
rl
y
 

w
a
rn

in
g
s
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

re
g

u
la

to
r 

a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

p
ra

g
m

a
ti
c

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s

2
2

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 

is
 a

 s
u

b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

T
h

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 
is

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
ts

 c
ir
c
u

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 u
s
e

 a
re

 r
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
. 
K

P
M

G
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 l
o

g
o

 a
re

 r
e

g
is

te
re

d
 t

ra
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

.

p
ra

g
m

a
ti
c
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
.

Page 55



©
2
0
1
2

K
P

M
G

L
L
P

a
U

K
lim

it
e
d

lia
b
ili

ty
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

is
a

s
u
b
s
id

ia
ry

o
f

K
P

M
G

©
 2

0
1
2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e
d

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
is

 a
 s

u
b
s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 

E
u
ro

p
e
 L

L
P

 a
n
d
 a

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h
 K

P
M

G
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 (

K
P

M
G

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l)
, 

a
 

S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll 
ri
g
h
ts

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
d
.

T
h
e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 

lo
g
o
 a

n
d
 ‘
c
u
tt
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
it
y
’ 
a
re

 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 

tr
a
d
e
m

a
rk

s
 o

r 
tr

a
d
e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 (

K
P

M
G

 

I
t

ti
l)

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l)
.

Page 56



 

 

Report of the Director of Resources 

Report to Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 

Date: 27th February 2012 

Subject: KPMG Certification of grants and returns 2010/11 
 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?  �  Yes �  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

����  Yes �  No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In? ����  Yes �  No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information? �  Yes �  No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. KPMG have stated that the Council has adequate arrangements for preparing its 
grants and returns. Of the 21 claims and returns audited in respect of 2010/11, two 
claims were qualified and three required audit adjustments.  

2. As in previous years the Housing & Council Tax Benefit Return was qualified due to 
minor reconciliation issues. The second qualification reflected minor weaknesses in the 
control environment which led to the omission of two teachers from the pensions 
return. This has since been amended and the process improved to prevent any 
reoccurrence of the omissions. These qualifications had no financial impact on the 
Council.  

3. Of the three audit adjustments, two were minor and reflect small control weakness. The 
third adjustment amounted to £0.5m and was in respect of the Housing Subsidy Claim. 
This was the first time this type of adjustment has been required on the subsidy return 
and was due to the wrong Capital Financing Requirement (circ. £1.6bn) being used. 
Improvements to the control environment will not be required as this was the last year 
of the subsidy return. 

4. All three audit adjustments were made to returns and there was no financial impact on 
the Council.  

Recommendations 

5. Members are asked to Members are asked note the results of the 2010/11 audit of 
grants and returns.  

 Report author:  Chris Blythe 

Tel:  x74287 

Agenda Item 12

Page 57



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To inform members on the result of the work KPMG have carried out on the 
certification of grant claims in respect of 2010/11.  

2. Background information 

2.2 Each year the Government determines which grant claims require audit certification. 
The external auditors of each Local Authority are informed of these auditable grants 
by way of a register supplied by the Audit Commission. Corporate Financial 
Management provide a central coordination role to ensure all relevant working 
papers and grant returns are available for the Council’s external auditors in order to 
meet the Government timetables.       

3 Main issues 

3.1 The attached report highlights the audit issues identified in respect of the 2010/11 
grants and returns. In addition it reports on any issues relating to 2009/10 returns 
which had not been completed when the 2009/10 report was presented to this 
Committee in March. 

3.2 In March 2010 members were informed that, although the audit was not yet 
complete,  it was likely that the Access to Employment claim would be qualified due 
to insufficient evidence being given by Leeds Ahead. This report confirms the 
qualification but members should note that the money has now been received by the 
Council and paid over to Leeds Ahead.    

3.3 In respect of 2010/11 the report confirms that the Council has adequate 
arrangements for preparing the required grant claims and that a large majority of 
these claims were submitted on time and with a good standard of working papers. 

3.4 The report does however identify two qualifications in respect of 2010/11 returns: 

3.4.1 As was the case last year, the Housing & Council Tax Benefit return was qualified 
due to minor reconciliation differences and a number of small processing errors. 
Members should note that KPMG are required to qualify a return if the systems 
used to support the claim are not fully reconciled. System improvements have now 
enabled two of the four areas used in the Housing  & Council Tax Benefit return to 
be fully reconciled. The combined variance on the other two system areas was just 
£126 within a total claim of £311m. These variances had no impact on the claim 
received by the Council.  

3.4.2 The second qualification is in respect of the Capita Teachers’ Pension return. This 
was due to minor processing weakness which resulted in two teachers being 
incorrectly treated in respect of this return. In both cases the data was corrected 
and the process has now been amended to prevent any reoccurrence of the errors.   

 
3.5 KPMG’s report also highlights areas where significant adjustment where required to a 

claim or return. An audit adjustment is determined as significant if it impacts on the 
amount of money the Council would otherwise receive. For 2010/11 there were three 
such adjustments. Two of which were minor and related to general weaknesses in 

Page 58



 

 

the processes which are used to compile returns. All officers who compile claims are 
to be advised as to the audit requirements and quality controls needed in order to 
minimise such errors occurring in the future.  

 
3.6 The third adjustment was in respect of the HRA subsidy return and amounted to an 

adjustment of £541k within a total net claim of £26.7m. The adjustment related to the 
inclusion of the wrong Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) figure in the claim 
calculations. The CFR figure (£1.6bn) can vary for a number of reasons and 
movements of £50 - £70m are not uncommon. As a consequence of the size and 
scale of any potential movements in the CFR there is a limit to the ability for quality 
assurance checks to identify when an incorrect figure has been used. This is the first 
time the CFR figure has been incorrectly recorded in the claim but as this is the last 
subsidy claim to be made by the Council, improvements to the process will not be 
required.  

 
4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 This is a factual report based on evidence provided by the external auditors and 
consequently no public, Ward Member or Councillor consultation or engagement 
has been sought. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 This is a factual report based on evidence provided by the external auditors and has 
no direct implications for equality, diversity, cohesion and integration. 

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 Under the Committee’s terms of reference, members are required to receive 
external audit reports in order to gain the necessary assurance regarding 
governance. The report from KPMG provides assurance that all grant claims 
received to date have been certified by the auditors and any audit adjustments 
actioned.   

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 Members should note the audit fee of £95k for certification of grants and returns for 
the financial year 2010/11.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 As this is a factual report based on evidence provided by the external auditors none 
of the information enclosed is deemed to be sensitive or requesting decisions going 
forward and therefore raises no issues for access to information or call in. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 All recommendations contained within the Certification of Grants and Returns 
2010/11 report have been considered and appropriate actions agreed.  

Page 59



 

 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 All grant claims and returns for 2010/11, received to date, have been successfully 
completed and final approved claims submitted to the relevant granting organisation.  

5.2 The audit process identified two qualification issues and required three returns to be 
adjusted.   

5.3 Weaknesses in the control environment have been evaluated and changes have 
been introduced where appropriate. 

5.4 External audit certification remains a valuable part of the control process and helps 
ensure that correct money is received by the Council.  

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked to Members are asked note the results of the 2010/11 audit of 
grants and returns.  

7 Background documents  

7.1 Register of grant claims 

7.2 Individual grant returns and associated working papers. 

7.3 Corporate Governance & Audit Committee March 2010 - KPMG report: Certification 
of grants and returns 2009/10. 

 

Page 60



C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

g
ra

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

L
e

e
d

s
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 1
 

Page 61



1
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
o

n
te

n
ts

T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c

ts
 a

t 
K

P
M

G
 

in
 c

o
n

n
e

c
ti

o
n

 w
it

h
 t

h
is

 

re
p

o
rt

 a
re

:

M
ik

e
 M

c
D

o
n

a
g

h

P
a

rt
n

e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e

l:
+

 4
4

 (
0

) 
2

0
7

 6
9

4
 5

5
4

6
 

m
ic

h
a
e
l.
a
.m

c
d
o
n
a
g
h
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

S
te

v
e

 C
la

rk

D
ir

e
c
to

r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e

l:
+

 4
4

 (
0

) 
1

1
3

 2
5

4
 2

9
1

0

s
te

p
h
e
n
.c

la
rk

@
k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

H
e

a
th

e
r 

G
a

rr
e

tt

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e

l:
+

 4
4

 (
0

) 
1

6
1

 2
4

6
 4

2
9

4
  

h
e
a
th

e
r.

g
a
rr

e
tt

@
k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
 G

e
o

rg
e

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r

K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
 (

U
K

)

T
e

l:
+

4
4

 (
0

) 
0

1
1

3
 2

5
4

 2
8

3
6

c
h
a
rl
o
tt

e
.g

e
o
rg

e
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k

P
a
g

e

H
e
a
d
lin

e
s

2

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s

4

F
e
e
s

7

R
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

8

P
ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s

1
2

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
W

e
 t
a
k
e
 n

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o
 a

n
y
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 a

c
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
ie

s
, 
o
r 

to
 t

h
ir
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s
. 

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

e
n
ti
tl
e
d
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s

o
f

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s
. 

T
h
is

 

s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 b
e
g
in

 a
n
d
 e

n
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
. 

W
e
 d

ra
w

 y
o
u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

E
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 d
o
 n

o
t 

a
c
t 
a
s
 a

 s
u
b
s
ti
tu

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
e
d
 b

o
d
y
’s

 o
w

n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

p
u
tt

in
g
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

p
u
b
lic

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 i
s
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 l
a
w

 a
n
d
 p

ro
p
e
r 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
u
b
lic

 m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r,

 a
n
d

u
s
e
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
a
lly

, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 

a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

.

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

r 
a
re

 d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 t
h
e
 f

ir
s
t 
in

s
ta

n
c
e
 y

o
u
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ta

c
t

M
ik

e
 M

c
D

o
n
a
g
h
, 

 w
h
o
 i
s
 t
h
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

le
a
d
e
r 

to
 t
h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

w
h
o
 w

ill
 t

ry
 t

o
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
 y

o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t.

 I
f 
y
o
u
 a

re
 d

is
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 p

le
a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
T

re
v
o
r 

R
e
e
s
 (

te
le

p
h
o
n
e
 0

1
6
1

2
3
6
 4

0
0
0
, 

e
-m

a
il 

tr
e
v
o
r.

re
e
s
@

k
p
m

g
.c

o
.u

k
) 

w
h
o
 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

fo
r 

a
ll 

o
f 

K
P

M
G

’s
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 
A

ft
e
r 

th
is

, 
if
 y

o
u

a
re

 s
ti
ll 

d
is

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 h

o
w

 y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 
h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 h

a
n
d
le

d
 y

o
u
 c

a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

. 
P

u
t 

y
o
u
r 

c
o
m

p
la

in
t 
in

 w
ri
ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 U
n
it
, 

W
e
s
tw

a
rd

 H
o
u
s
e
, 

L
im

e
 K

iln
 C

lo
s
e
, 
S

to
k
e
 G

if
fo

rd
, 
B

ri
s
to

l,
 B

S
3
4
 8

S
R

 o
r 

b
y
 e

 m
a
il 

to
: 

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

@
a
u
d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
. 
T

h
e
ir
 t

e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

is
0
8
4
4
 7

9
8
 3

1
3
1
, 

te
x
tp

h
o
n
e
 

(m
in

ic
o
m

) 
0
2
0
 7

6
3
0
 0

4
2
1
.

Page 62



2
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

b
a

c
k

g
ro

u
n

d

T
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
s

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

.

F
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 w

e
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
:

–
1

4
 g

ra
n

ts
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

£
4

2
m

 (
3

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

);
 a

n
d

–
7

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

it
h

 a
 t
o

ta
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
£

7
5

5
m

.

W
e
 a

ls
o

 r
e

c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 f
ro

m
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
rs

:

–
3

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

it
h

 a
 t
o

ta
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
£

2
8

m
. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 w
e

re
 r

e
c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 a

s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l e
lig

ib
le

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

.

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 t
w

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 g

ra
n

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 i
n

 e
a

rl
y
 2

0
1

2
, 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 
re

fl
e

c
te

d
 i
n

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

-

C
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
O

f 
th

e
 2

1
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 w
e

 i
s

s
u

e
d

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

1
8

, 
b

u
t 

q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 w

e
re

 n
e

c
e

s
s

a
ry

 i
n

  
th

re
e

 

c
a

s
e

s
; 

tw
o

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 o

n
e

 r
e

la
te

d
 t

o
 a

n
 o

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
  
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 c

la
im

.

T
h

e
re

 h
a

s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 b

e
e

n
 a

 c
o

n
s

is
te

n
t 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
, 
w

it
h

 t
w

o
 i
n

s
ta

n
c

e
s

 i
n

 e
a

c
h

 y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
e

 t
w

o

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 w

e
re

:

H
o

u
s
in

g
 &

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
R

e
tu

rn
 -

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 v
e

ry
 m

in
o

r 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
g

ra
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
p

a
id

 f
o

r 

H
R

A
 R

e
n

t 
R

e
b

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 R
e

n
t 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
. 
T

h
e

 c
la

im
 w

a
s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

. 
 I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 
tw

o
 N

o
n

 H
R

A
 R

e
n

t 
R

e
b

a
te

 

c
a

s
e

s
 w

e
re

 f
o

u
n

d
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 u
n

d
e

rp
a

id
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
n

p
u

tt
in

g
 t
h

e
 e

lig
ib

le
 r

e
n

t 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

is
 d

id
 n

o
t 
im

p
a

c
t 
u

p
o

n
 

s
u

b
s
id

y
. 
T

w
o

 o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
w

e
re

 a
ls

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
in

c
o

m
e

 b
e

in
g

 i
n

p
u

t 
in

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
; 
a

n
d

C
a

p
it
a

 T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

’ 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 L

e
e

d
s
 -

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 t
w

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 w
e

re
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 o

m
it
te

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
.

T
h

e
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 c

la
im

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 q

u
a

li
fi

e
d

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 w

a
s

:

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 c

la
im

 –
w

e
 w

e
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 v
e

ri
fy

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 f
o

r 
£

1
8

,7
3

8
 L

e
e

d
s
 A

h
e

a
d

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 

n
o

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 in

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
£

3
5

3
 o

f 
th

e
 4

 F
a

m
ili

e
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 s

ta
ff

 c
o

s
ts

. 
  

T
h

is
 g

ra
n

t 
is

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r 
a

n
d

 

w
a

s
 s

ti
ll 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

n
 t
h

e
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
. 
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 w

e
re

 n
o

ti
fi
e

d
 a

t 
th

a
t 
ti
m

e
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 c

la
im

 w
a

s
 l
ik

e
ly

 

to
 b

e
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 b

u
t 
it
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

is
 r

e
p

o
rt

 a
s
 i
t 

w
a

s
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
 

P
a

g
e

s
 4

 –
6

Page 63



3
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

H
e
a
d

li
n

e
s

A
u

d
it

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

A
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 a
ff

e
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

n
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 w
e

re
 n

e
c

e
s

s
a

ry
 t

o
 t

h
re

e
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 a
s

 a

re
s

u
lt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 t

h
is

 y
e

a
r.

  
T

h
is

 c
o

m
p

a
re

s
 t

o
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

w
o

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r.

S
u

re
 S

ta
rt

, 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 &

 C
h

ild
c
a

re
 G

ra
n

t 
–

d
is

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
a

n
 i
n

e
lig

ib
le

 p
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
le

d
 t
o

 a
 n

e
t 
d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 in
 e

lig
ib

le
 e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 

£
1

9
,9

4
5

.

H
R

A
 S

u
b

s
id

y
 –

w
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
a

 m
in

o
r 

a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
u

s
e

d
 t
o

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

 t
h

e
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
. 
 

T
h

is
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 n

e
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 in
 t
h

e
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 e

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
a

m
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 t
o

 £
5

4
0

,8
5

8
. 
 T

h
is

 e
q

u
a

te
s
 (

a
p

p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
) 

to
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 

a
n

n
u

a
l a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
.

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 -
th

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l e
lig

ib
le

 o
v
e

rh
e

a
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
c
o

s
ts

 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

. 
 T

h
e

re
 w

a
s
 n

o
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
£

5
,3

8
0

 b
u

y
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 
R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 

th
is

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

a
s
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 c

la
im

. 
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
ls

o
 m

a
d

e
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
, 
2

0
0

8
/0

9
 a

n
d

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 r
e

tu
rn

s
. 
 T

h
e

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

d
 u

n
d

e
rp

a
id

 i
ts

 p
o

o
lin

g
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 w
e

re
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f
o

r.
  
T

h
e

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

ll 
th

e
s
e

 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

ts
 w

a
s
 a

n
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

n
e

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

0
/1

1
 p

o
o

lin
g

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
£

4
,9

3
0

.5
0

.

P
a

g
e

s
 4

 –
6

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
, 

g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
, 

h
a

s
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
p

re
p

a
ri

n
g

 i
ts

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

. 

O
u

r 
fi

n
d

in
g

s
 w

e
re

 t
h

a
t:

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 h
a

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 
c
o

-o
rd

in
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n

a
 l
a

rg
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 w

e
re

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 t
im

e

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 w

e
re

 o
f 

a
 g

o
o

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
fo

r 
s
o

m
e

 o
f 
th

e
 g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 
fi
g

u
re

s
 a

re
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 .
  
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

in
fu

tu
re

 

y
e

a
rs

.

F
e

e
s

O
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 a

n
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a

te
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 i
s

 £
9

6
,9

0
6

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t

o
 £

1
1

9
,7

6
5

 o
f 

fe
e

s

ra
is

e
d

 f
o

r 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
.

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

a
s
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

is
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 s
in

c
e

 p
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

is
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 in
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
la

im
s
 a

u
d

it
e

d
; 

In
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 p
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

re
tu

rn
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 in

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

, 
th

e
 a

v
e

ra
g

e
 c

o
s
t 
p

e
r 

g
ra

n
t 
h

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 f
ro

m
 £

4
,4

3
6

 i
n

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

to
 £

4
,0

3
8

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

.

P
a

g
e

 7

Page 64



4
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

o
v
e

rl
e

a
f

Q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t

a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t

M
in

o
r

a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
t 

U
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te

H
o

u
s

in
g

 a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

C
a

p
it

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 b

y
 

E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

 L
e

e
d

s

A
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 

C
la

im

S
u

re
s

ta
rt

, 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 &

 

C
h

il
d

c
a

re
 G

ra
n

t

H
R

A
 S

u
b

s
id

y

P
o

o
li

n
g

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 C
a

p
it

a
l 

R
e

c
e

ip
ts

O
th

e
r 

C
la

im
s

 -
a

d
ju

s
te

d

O
th

e
r 

C
la

im
s

 -
u

n
a

d
ju

s
te

d

3
3

7
1

8

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e

ta
ile

d
 b

e
lo

w
 i
s
 a

 s
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 k
e

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
, 
s
h

o
w

in
g

 w
h

e
re

 e
it
h

e
r 

a
u

d
it
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 o

r 
w

h
e

re
 w

e
 h

a
d

 t
o

 q
u

a
lif

y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

. 

A
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

n
s
 t
h

a
t 
is

s
u

e
s
 w

e
re

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
in

g
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
’s

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
c
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
s
o

lv
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t.
  
In

 t
h

e
s
e

 c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 
it
 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
g

ra
n

t 
p

a
y
in

g
 b

o
d

y
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t
o

 

s
a

ti
s
fy

 it
s
e

lf
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 f
u

ll 
a

m
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
e

d
 a

re
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
.

O
v
e

ra
ll

, 
w

e
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 2

1
 

g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

:

9
 w

e
re

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 w

it
h

 

n
o

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t;

6
 w

e
re

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 b

u
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
o

m
e

 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 

fo
rm

 w
h

ic
h

 d
id

 n
o

t 
a

ff
e

c
t 

th
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

c
la

im
e

d

3
 w

e
re

 u
n

q
u

a
li

fi
e

d
 b

u
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 s
o

m
e

 

a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l 

fi
g

u
re

s
; 

a
n

d

3
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
 q

u
a

li
fi

c
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

te
.

D
e

ta
il

e
d

 c
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 o
v
e

rl
e

a
f.

1 1

1

1 2 3 4 5 6

1
1 1 1

1

1 1

6
6 9

Page 65



5
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 (

c
o

n
t.

)

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s

e
s

 t
h

e
 

k
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 b

e
h

in
d

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 o
r 

q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 

p
a

g
e

.

R
e

f
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

b
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t

H
o

u
s

in
g

 &
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

T
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

re
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 –

th
e

re
 w

e
re

:

i)
m

in
o

r 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
g

ra
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
p

a
id

 f
o

r 
H

R
A

 R
e

n
t 
R

e
b

a
te

s
 

a
n

d
 R

e
n

t 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
; 

ii)
u

n
d

e
rp

a
y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
N

o
n

 H
R

A
 R

e
n

t 
R

e
b

a
te

 c
a

s
e

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 e

rr
o

rs
 (

w
it
h

 n
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 s

u
b

s
id

y
);

 a
n

d
 

iii
)

c
la

im
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 e

rr
o

rs
 o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 w

a
s
 u

n
k
n

o
w

n
. 
 

T
h

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 
g

ra
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
p

a
id

 i
s
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 is

s
u

e
 a

n
d

 w
a

s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 f
o

r 
in

 

th
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r.

T
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

ls
o

 h
a

d
 m

in
o

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 m
a

d
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
la

im
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 o
u

r 
a

u
d

it
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
. 
 S

im
ila

r 
a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 w
e

re
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r.

+
£

7

C
a

p
it

a
 T

e
a

c
h

e
rs

’ 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 b

y
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 L

e
e

d
s

T
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
tw

o
 s

ta
ff

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 f
o

r 
w

h
o

m
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

m
a

d
e

 h
a

d
 o

p
te

d
 o

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 
 O

n
e

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

e
 o

p
t 
o

u
t 
fo

rm
 i
n

 r
e

tr
o

s
p

e
c
t 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

id
 n

o
t 
w

a
n

t 
to

 o
p

t 
o

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 L

e
e

d
s
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 T

P
A

 t
o

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

 f
u

ll 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
.

If
 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
 t
h

is
 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 p
a

y
 e

x
tr

a
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 c

o
s
ts

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
 c

o
s
ts

) 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
o

p
te

d
 o

u
t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
.

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 s

im
ila

r 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 is

s
u

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r.

n
/a

A
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 c

la
im

T
h

e
 c

la
im

 w
a

s
 q

u
a

lif
ie

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 £
1

8
,7

3
8

 o
f 
th

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 A

h
e

a
d

 c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 £

3
5

3
 o

f 

th
e

 4
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 c

o
s
ts

.

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

ti
ll 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 L

e
e

d
s
 A

h
e

a
d

 c
o

s
ts

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r 
it
 i
s
 r

e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 o

f 
a

ll 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

n
y
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 is
 t
o

 

b
e

 c
la

im
e

d
. 
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 s

im
ila

r 
q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
 is

s
u

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 t
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 f
in

a
l 
y
e

a
r 

o
f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

is
 c

la
im

.

n
/a

Page 66



6
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1
 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 o
f 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 w
o

rk
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 (

c
o

n
t.

)

T
h

is
 t

a
b

le
 s

u
m

m
a

ri
s

e
s

 t
h

e
 

k
e

y
 i

s
s

u
e

s
 b

e
h

in
d

 e
a

c
h

 o
f 

th
e

 a
d

ju
s

tm
e

n
ts

 o
r 

q
u

a
li

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

s
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
re

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s

 

p
a

g
e

.

R
e

f
S

u
m

m
a

ry
 o

b
s

e
rv

a
ti

o
n

s
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t

S
u

re
 S

ta
rt

, 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 C
h

il
d

c
a

re
 G

ra
n

t

T
h

is
 c

la
im

 w
a

s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 a
s
 t
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
a

 p
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
£

1
9

,9
4

5
 w

a
s
 a

llo
w

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
n

t

T
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 b
o

d
y
 m

a
y
 r

e
c
la

im
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
f 
th

is
 i
s
s
u

e
 i
s
 n

o
t 
a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
fu

tu
re

 c
la

im
s
.

-
£

1
9

,9
4

5

H
R

A
 S

u
b

s
id

y

O
u

r 
w

o
rk

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t
h

a
t 
th

is
 c

la
im

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t 
a

s
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
re

c
e

n
t 
fi
g

u
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 u

s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
o

rm
 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
. 
 T

h
e

 H
R

A
 S

u
b

s
id

y
 w

a
s
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 b

y
 

£
5

4
0

,8
5

8
, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 in

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 in
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 
 

T
h

e
re

 w
e

re
 n

o
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

is
 c

la
im

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ri
o

r 
y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
im

p
a

c
te

d
 u

p
o

n
 s

u
b

s
id

y
. 
 A

s
 2

0
1

1
/1

2
 i
s
 t
h

e
 l
a

s
t 
y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

ip
t 
o

f 
H

R
A

 S
u

b
s
id

y
 w

e
 e

x
p

e
c
t 

th
a

t 
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

is
 c

la
im

 w
ill

 t
a

k
e

 p
la

c
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 

2
0

1
2

.

+
£

5
4

0
,8

5
8

P
o

o
li

n
g

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 C
a

p
it

a
l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l c
o

s
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 a

s
 a

llo
w

a
b

le
 d

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

ft
e

r 
th

e
 r

e
tu

rn
 h

a
d

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 

b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 i
n

 r
e

s
p

e
c
t 
o

f 
o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

s
 (

£
1

,5
2

6
) 

a
n

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 (
£

3
,8

2
5

).
 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 n

o
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
£

5
,3

8
0

 c
o

s
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 b
u

y
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 
fo

rm
 R

ig
h

t 
to

 B
u

y
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
 s

o
 t
h

e
s
e

 c
o

s
ts

 h
a

d
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l e
lig

ib
le

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
£

1
,3

3
0

.0
5

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
e

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 a

n
d

 a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

e
t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 e
lig

ib
le

 c
o

s
ts

 w
a

s
 £

4
,0

4
9

.9
5

. 
 O

n
ly

 4
7

%
 o

f 

s
u

c
h

 c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 a
llo

w
a

b
le

 d
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 s

o
 t
h

is
 r

e
s
u

lt
e

d
 i
n

 a
 -

£
1

,9
0

3
.4

8
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

e
tu

rn
.

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 y

e
a

r’
s
 c

la
im

s
, 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 p
o

o
lin

g
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 f
o

r 
2

0
1

0
/1

1
 w

e
re

 

a
d

ju
s
te

d
 t
o

 c
la

w
 b

a
c
k
 m

o
n

e
y
 o

w
e

d
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 u
n

d
e

rp
a

id
 in

 e
rr

o
r 

a
n

d
 w

a
s
 l
ia

b
le

 t
o

 p
a

y
 i
n

te
re

s
t.

  
W

e
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

s
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

s
ts

 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
d

w
e

lli
n

g
s
 (

£
1

0
,7

7
7

).
  
T

h
is

 w
a

s
 

u
s
e

d
 t
o

 o
ff

s
e

t 
th

e
 u

n
d

e
rp

a
y
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 r

e
c
e

rt
if
y
 t
h

e
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
, 
2

0
0

8
/0

9
 a

n
d

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 r
e

tu
rn

s
 a

s
 i
t 
h

a
d

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

a
llo

w
a

b
le

 d
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 i
ts

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 n

e
e

d
s
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
s
u

c
h

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r 

p
o

o
lin

g
 li

a
b

ili
ty

 p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 a

n
d

 

o
n

 t
im

e
, 
s
o

 a
s
 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 l
a

te
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 
 

-£
4

,9
3

0
.5

0

Page 67



7
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

F
e
e
s

T
h

e
 m

a
in

 r
e

a
s
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
e

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
n

d
 2

0
0

9
/1

0
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 b
e

lo
w

:

F
e

w
e

r 
Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e

 F
o

rw
a

rd
 g

ra
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
u

d
it
 i
n

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r.
  
1

0
 Y

o
rk

s
h

ir
e

 F
o

rw
a

rd
 g

ra
n

ts
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
u

d
it
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
 t
o

 1
4

 i
n

 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

;

T
h

re
e

 p
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

 c
la

im
s
 w

e
re

 r
e

c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 in

 y
e

a
r;

L
e

s
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 w

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

la
im

s
 (

d
u

e
 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 in

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 s
iz

e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

c
y
c
le

);
 

T
h

re
e

 2
0

0
9

/1
0

 g
ra

n
t 
c
la

im
s
 w

e
re

 c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 in

 y
e

a
r.

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
b

le
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 o

n
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

, 
te

a
c
h

e
rs

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
, 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e

s
, 
H

o
lb

e
c
k

U
rb

a
n

 V
ill

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

u
re

S
ta

rt
g

ra
n

t 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

m
o

n
g

s
t 
o

th
e

rs
 d

u
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
, 
a

n
d

 w
e

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

ti
m

e
 c

o
s
t 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 in
 g

ra
n

t 
v
o

lu
m

e
.

T
h

is
 c

h
a

rt
 a

n
d

 t
a

b
le

 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 o

u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll

 f
e

e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 c
e

rt
if

ic
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
g

ra
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

s
 a

t 

3
1

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

 f
o

r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

B
re

a
k

d
o

w
n

 o
f 

fe
e

 b
y
 g

ra
n

t/
re

tu
rn

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 (
£

)
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 (

£
)

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t

3
8

,4
9

4
4

0
,6

8
1

P
o

o
lin

g
 o

f 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
R

e
c
e

ip
ts

8
,8

3
6

4
,3

4
9

H
o

u
s
in

g
 C

la
im

s
6

,8
7

7
1

7
,5

3
5

O
th

e
r 

(N
N

D
R

, 
S

u
re

S
ta

rt
, 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

, 
 

L
e

e
d

s
 F

ilm
 F

e
s
ti
v
a

l)
1

5
,9

4
0

1
7

,4
5

7

T
e

a
c
h

e
rs

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s

6
,0

8
1

6
,3

1
2

Y
o

rk
s
h

ir
e

 F
o

rw
a

rd
8

,7
4

2
2

9
,6

6
4

P
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

g
ra

n
ts

 c
e

rt
if
ie

d
 in

 y
e

a
r

9
,9

3
5

3
,7

6
7

T
o

ta
l 
fe

e
9

4
,9

0
4

1
1

9
,7

6
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t,

 
£
3
8
,4

9
4

P
o
o
lin

g
 o

f 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 C

a
p
it
a
l 

R
e
c
e
ip

ts
, 

£
8
,8

3
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 C

la
im

s
, 

£
6
,8

7
7

O
th

e
r 

(N
N

D
R

, 
S

u
re

 S
ta

rt
, 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
L
e
e
d
s
 F

ilm
 

F
e
s
ti
v
a
l)
, 

£
1
5
,9

4
0

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 
P

e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

£
6
,0

8
1

Y
o
rk

s
h
ir
e
 

F
o
rw

a
rd

, 
£
8
,7

4
2

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 G

ra
n
ts

 
C

e
rt

if
ie

d
 i
n
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
, 
£
9
,9

3
5

Page 68



8
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 g
iv

e
n

 e
a

c
h

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 a

 r
is

k
 r

a
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

g
re

e
d

 w
h

a
t 

a
c

ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
w

il
l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k

e
. 
 W

e
 w

il
l 
fo

ll
o

w
 u

p
 t

h
e

s
e

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 n
e

x
t 

y
e

a
r’

s
 

a
u

d
it

.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 r

a
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

Is
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
a

re
 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
l a

n
d

 m
a

te
ri

a
l t

o
 y

o
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

r 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 
 W

e
 b

e
lie

v
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

s
e

 is
s
u

e
s
 m

ig
h

t 
m

e
a

n
 t
h

a
t 
y
o

u
 d

o
 n

o
t 
m

e
e

t 
a

 g
ra

n
t 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
re

d
u

c
e

 (
m

it
ig

a
te

) 
a

 r
is

k
.

Is
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
h

a
v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 
e

ff
e

c
t 
o

n
 y

o
u

r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

r 

c
o

m
p

ly
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
b

u
t 
d

o
 n

o
t 
n

e
e

d
 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 a
c
ti
o

n
. 
 Y

o
u

 m
a

y
 s

ti
ll 

m
e

e
t 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 in

 f
u

ll 
o

r 
in

 p
a

rt
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
e

 (
m

it
ig

a
te

) 
a

 r
is

k
 

a
d

e
q

u
a

te
ly

 b
u

t 
th

e
 w

e
a

k
n

e
s
s
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 in

 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
.

Is
s
u

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

o
u

ld
, 

if
 c

o
rr

e
c
te

d
, 
im

p
ro

v
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 o

r 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 in

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 
v
it
a

l 
to

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

s
y
s
te

m
. 
 T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

 g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 
is

s
u

e
s
 o

f 
b

e
s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 t
h

a
t 
w

e
 f

e
e

l 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
y
o

u
 i
f 

y
o

u
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 t
h

e
m

.

Is
s

u
e

Im
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

C
o

m
m

e
n

t
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

S
y
s

te
m

 E
rr

o
rs

R
e

c
o

n
c

il
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

R
A

 

R
e

n
t 

R
e

b
a

te
s

 a
n

d
 R

e
n

t 

A
ll

o
w

a
n

c
e

s

W
e
 f
o

u
n

d
 m

in
o

r 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

p
a

id
 f
o

r 
H

R
A

 R
e

n
t 

R
e

b
a

te
s
 a

n
d

 R
e

n
t 

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
. 
 T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 £

1
2

6
. 

If
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
p

a
id

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

g
ra

n
te

d
 p

e
r 

th
e

 s
u

b
s
id

y
 s

y
s
te

m
 

c
a

n
n

o
t 
b

e
 r

e
c
o

n
c
ile

d
  
w

e
 m

u
s
t 

q
u

a
lif

y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 

m
o

n
ie

s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 g
ra

n
ti
n

g
 b

o
d

y
.

1
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

th
is

 r
e

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

C
a

p
it
a

 s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 l
ia

is
e

 w
it
h

 

C
a

p
it
a

 in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
th

is
 

e
rr

o
r 

fr
o

m
 r

e
-o

c
c
u

rr
in

g
.

R
e

g
u

la
r 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 

h
e

ld
 w

it
h

 C
a

p
it
a

 t
o

 t
ry

 a
n

d
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 c
a

u
s
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
. 

F
ro

m
 t
h

e
s
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 

th
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 

s
y
s
te

m
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
s
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e

d
, 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 a
 

re
g

u
la

r
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 o

u
tp

u
ts

. 

O
ff

ic
e

r:
 D

 J
a

c
k
m

a
n

 (
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 L

e
e

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
)

D
a

te
: 
O

n
g

o
in

g

Page 69



9
©

 2
0

1
2

 K
P

M
G

 L
L

P
, 

a
 U

K
 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 (

c
o

n
t.

)

Is
s

u
e

Im
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

C
o

m
m

e
n

t
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

M
a

n
u

a
l 
C

le
ri

c
a

l 
E

rr
o

rs

P
ro

c
e

s
s

in
g

 E
rr

o
rs

 f
o

r 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

C
la

im
s

W
e
 f
o

u
n

d
 e

x
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 

th
re

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 e

rr
o

rs
 i
n

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 
c
la

im
s
 w

h
ic

h
 l
e

d
 t
o

 

b
o

th
 o

v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

. 
 

O
n

e
 o

p
e

ra
to

r 
h

a
d

 u
s
e

d
 a

n
 

in
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
re

n
ts

 s
h

e
e

t 
fo

r 

in
s
e

rt
in

g
 e

lig
ib

le
 r

e
n

ts
 o

n
to

 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
.

If
 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

is
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a

n
 e

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
t 
th

e
 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 m
a

y
 n

o
t 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 

re
c
o

v
e

r 
th

e
s
e

 m
o

n
ie

s
. 
W

e
 m

a
y
 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 q
u

a
lif

y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 

c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 i
s
 

e
it
h

e
r 

o
v
e

r 
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t.

2
T

h
e

re
 a

re
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
la

im
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

T
e

a
m

 w
h

o
 p

e
rf

o
rm

 c
h

e
c
k
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

th
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
s
e

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 

in
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 

e
rr

o
rs

, 
p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 s

y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
 

e
rr

o
rs

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 
b

e
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

p
a

id
.

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

ly
 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 

"s
ig

n
 o

ff
" 

o
f 
th

e
 c

la
im

, 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t

h
e

 

q
u

a
lif

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
A

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
 

is
 s

c
h

e
d

u
le

d
, 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 

th
e

 S
e

c
ti
o

n
 H

e
a

d
, 
w

it
h

 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 T
e

a
m

, 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
, 
a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti
fy

 a
n

y
 a

re
a

s
 t
h

a
t 

c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
d

d
e

d
 o

r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 s

o
 a

s
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 

O
ff

ic
e

r:
 D

 J
a

c
k
m

a
n

 (
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 L

e
e

d
s
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 s
e

rv
ic

e
)

D
a

te
: 
O

n
g

o
in

g

P
ro

c
e

d
u

ra
l 
E

rr
o

rs

T
e

a
c

h
e

rs
’ 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 

S
c

h
e

m
e

 O
p

t 
O

u
t 

F
o

rm
s

W
e
 f
o

u
n

d
 t
w

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 

s
ta

ff
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 d

e
s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
y
 h

a
d

 n
o

t 

c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 o

p
t 
o

u
t 
fo

rm
s
.

If
 s

ta
ff

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 

in
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 

n
o

t 
o

p
te

d
 o

u
t 
th

e
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

m
a

y
 b

e
 l
ia

b
le

 t
o

 t
o

p
 u

p
 b

o
th

 t
h

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
 f
o

r 
th

e
s
e

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

. 

A
ls

o
 i
f 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 

n
o

t 
c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 w
e

 m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 t
o

 

q
u

a
lif

y
 o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

th
is

 b
a

s
is

.

3
T

h
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
a

ll 
s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
 

o
p

t 
o

u
t 
fo

rm
.

P
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 n

o
w

 a
m

e
n

d
e

d
 

to
 p

re
v
e

n
t 
a

 

re
o

c
c
u

rr
e

n
c
e
. 

O
ff

ic
e

r:
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

e
a

m
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r

D
a

te
: 
P

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
ts

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

Page 70



1
0

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 (

c
o

n
t.

)

Is
s

u
e

Im
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

C
o

m
m

e
n

t
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

A
c

c
e

s
s

 t
o

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
–

In
s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
c

h
e

m
e

 C
o

s
ts

 

T
h

e
re

 w
a

s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

  

£
1

8
,7

3
8

 o
f 
L

e
e

d
s
 A

h
e

a
d

 

c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 £

3
5

3
 o

f 
4

 

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 c

o
s
ts

.

If
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 

g
ra

n
t 
c
la

im
s
 w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 t
h

e
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f
ro

m
 

th
e

 c
la

im
, 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 

w
ill

 n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

re
d

.

4
A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
g

ra
n

t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

.

 

A
s
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
h

is
 w

a
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

L
e

e
d

s
 A

h
e

a
d

 f
a

ili
n

g
 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

. 

D
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

e
 q

u
a

lif
ic

a
ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 
w

a
s
 s

ti
ll 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
a

id
 o

v
e

r 
to

 

L
e

e
d

s
 A

h
e

a
d

. 
In

te
rn

a
l 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
g

ra
n

t 

c
la

im
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 

s
u

p
p

ly
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 

v
a

lid
a

te
 c

la
im

s
. 
Q

u
a

lit
y
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

a
re

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 

c
la

im
s
 a

re
 s

u
b

m
it
te

d
 t
o

 

K
P

M
G

. 

O
ff

ic
e

r:
 A

ll 
g

ra
n

t 
c
o

m
p

ili
n

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

D
a

te
: 
O

n
g

o
in

g

S
u

re
 S

ta
rt

, 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

a
n

d
 C

h
il

d
c

a
re

 G
ra

n
t 

–

In
e

li
g

ib
le

 e
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

W
e
 f
o

u
n

d
 a

 p
re

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 n

o
t 

e
lig

ib
le

 a
s
 p

e
r 

th
e

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t.

If
 i
n

e
lig

ib
le

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
s
 t
h

e
n

 

w
e

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t
o

  

a
m

e
n

d
 t
h

e
s
e

.

5
T

h
e

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e

 t
e

rm
s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
ra

n
t.

  
If

 t
h

is
 i
s
 d

e
v
ia

te
d

 f
ro

m
, 

w
ri

tt
e

n
 p

e
rm

is
s
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t
h

e
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 b
o

d
y
.

 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
d

 a
g

re
e

d
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 b
o

d
y
 t
o

 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

re
-p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 g

ra
n

t 

c
la

im
.

U
n

fo
rt

u
n

a
te

ly
, 
th

e
 

"a
p

p
ro

v
a

l"
 w

a
s
 v

a
g

u
e

ly
 

w
o

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 

in
v
o

lv
e

d
 h

a
d

re
ti
re

d
 b

o
th

 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 f
u

n
d

in
g

 b
o

d
y
 a

n
d

 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s
 o

w
n

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 t
e

a
m

. 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 o

v
e

rl
e

a
f

O
ff

ic
e

r:
 A

ll 
g

ra
n

t 
c
o

m
p

ili
n

g
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

D
a

te
: 
O

n
g

o
in

g

Page 71



1
1

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 (

c
o

n
t.

)

Is
s

u
e

Im
p

li
c

a
ti

o
n

R
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
P

ri
o

ri
ty

C
o

m
m

e
n

t
R

e
s

p
o

n
s

ib
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r 
a

n
d

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

C
o

n
s
e

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 t
h

e
 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 w

e
re

 n
o

t 

a
llo

w
e

d
 a

s
 t
h

e
y
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

in
e

lig
ib

le
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

o
ri

g
in

a
l t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 g

ra
n

t.
 

In
te

rn
a

l p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 f
o

r 
a

ll 

g
ra

n
t 
c
la

im
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 a

ll 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 is

 e
lig

ib
le

 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

g
ra

n
t.

 

P
o

o
li

n
g

 o
f 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 

C
a

p
it

a
l 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts

S
o

m
e

 c
o

s
ts

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 

re
tu

rn
 c

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

. 
 T

h
e

 c
lie

n
t 

m
a

d
e

 a
d

ju
s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 

re
tu

rn
s
 d

a
ti
n

g
 b

a
c
k
 f
o

u
r 

y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
llo

w
a

b
le

 

d
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
d

 b
e

e
n

 

o
v
e

rl
o

o
k
e

d
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

. 
 

If
 u

n
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 i
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 g

ra
n

t 
c
la

im
s
 t
h

e
n

 

w
e

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t
o

 

a
m

e
n

d
 t
h

e
s
e

.

M
a

k
in

g
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 
a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts
 t
o

 

p
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

c
la

im
s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 

c
o

m
p

lic
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 

e
rr

o
rs

 b
e

in
g

 m
a

d
e

.

6
A

d
e

q
u

a
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
c
la

im
e

d
 

e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 r
e

ta
in

e
d

.

Q
u

a
lit

y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 

g
ra

n
t 
c
la

im
 f
o

rm
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

a
n

d
 f
in

a
lis

e
d

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 f
o

r 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
n

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
c
e

rt
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
.

 

S
y
s
te

m
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 

h
a

v
e

 a
llo

w
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 t
o

 b
e

 

m
o

re
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 r

e
c
o

rd
e

d
 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
in

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
. 
A

s
 t
h

e
 c

la
im

 

a
llo

w
s
 c

o
s
ts

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

3
 y

e
a

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ff
s
e

t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 
th

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

re
c
e

ip
ts

, 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 s

u
c
h

 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
tu

rn
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 

th
e

 a
d

e
q

u
a

c
y
 o

f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 t
o

 

b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
.

O
ff

ic
e

r:
 S

e
n

io
r 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l M
a

n
a

g
e

r,
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
, 
E

&
N

D
a

te
: 
4

th
 Q

tr
 r

e
tu

rn

Page 72



1
2

©
 2

0
1

2
 K

P
M

G
 L

L
P

, 
a

 U
K

 l
im

it
e

d
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 
K

P
M

G
 E

u
ro

p
e

 L
L

P
 a

n
d

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

 o
f 
th

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

e
tw

o
rk

o
f

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
fi
rm

s
 a

ff
il
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 

K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

o
o

p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 (
‘K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l’)
, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 
A

ll
 r

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
.

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
 2

0
1
0
/1

1

P
ri

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s

W
e

 m
a

d
e

 a
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
u

r 
2

0
0

9
/1

0
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 R

e
tu

rn
s

 r
e

p
o

rt
. 

W
h

e
re

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
fu

ll
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 d
e

ta
il

e
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s

 b
e

lo
w

.

P
ri

o
r 

y
e

a
r 

re
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
S

ta
tu

s
 a

s
 a

t 
 D

e
c

e
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

1
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

C
e

n
tr

a
l 
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

G
ra

n
t 

C
la

im
s

 a
n

d
 R

e
tu

rn
s

1
R

e
c

o
n

c
il

ia
ti

o
n

 o
f 

H
R

A
 R

e
n

t 
R

e
b

a
te

s

W
e
 f
o

u
n

d
 m

in
o

r 
re

c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o

n
 d

if
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 
g

ra
n

te
d

 a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 
p

a
id

 f
o

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
(H

R
A

) 
R

e
n

t 
R

e
b

a
te

s
. 
T

h
e

 t
o

ta
l 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
th

is
 

d
if
fe

re
n

c
e

 w
a

s
 £

1
7

1
.

T
h

is
 i
s
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 c
la

im
 w

a
s
 

q
u

a
lif

ie
d

 la
s
t 
y
e

a
r.

 

 S
e

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
.

S
e

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
y
e

a
r 

re
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
.

Page 73



©
 2

0
1

2
K

P
M

G
 A

u
d

it
 P

lc
, 
a

 U
K

 p
u

b
lic

 l
im

it
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

n
y
, 
is

 a
 s

u
b

s
id

ia
ry

 o
f 

K
P

M
G

 E
u

ro
p

e
 L

L
P

 a
n

d
 a

 m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

 o
f 

th
e

 K
P

M
G

 n
e

tw
o

rk
 o

f 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

fi
rm

s
 a

ff
ili

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 K
P

M
G

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

, 
a

 S
w

is
s
 e

n
ti
ty

. 

A
ll 

ri
g

h
ts

 r
e

s
e

rv
e

d
.

T
h

e
 K

P
M

G
 n

a
m

e
, 
lo

g
o

 a
n

d
 ‘
c
u

tt
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
’ 
a

re
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 

tr
a

d
e

m
a

rk
s
 o

r 
tr

a
d

e
m

a
rk

s
 o

f 
K

P
M

G
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
o

o
p

e
ra

ti
v
e

 (
K

P
M

G
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l)
.

Page 74



 

 

Report of Director of Resources 

Report to Corporate Governance and Audit Committee 

Date: 27th February 2012 

Subject: Work Programme 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. Members are requested to consider whether they wish to add any items to the work 

programme. 

2. The draft work programme is attached at Appendix 1. 

Recommendations 

3. Members are asked to note the draft work programme and advise officers of any 

additional items they wish to add. 

1     Purpose of this report 

1.1 The Purpose of this report is to notify Members of the Committee of the draft work 
programme. The draft  work programme is attached at Appendix 1.  

2 Background information 

2.1 The work programme provides information about the future items for the Corporate 
Governance and Audit Committee agenda, when items will be presented and which 
officer will be responsible for the item.  

3 Main issues 

3.1 Members are requested to consider whether they wish to add any items to the work 
programme. 

 Report author:  P Garnett 

Tel:  (0113) 395 1632 

Agenda Item 13

Page 75



 

 

3.2 The draft work programme is attached at Appendix 1  

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 This report consults Members on the content of the work programme of the 
Committee. 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 No significant issues. 

4.3 Council Policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 This report helps support the implementation of the Code of Corporate Governance. 

4.4 Resources and Value for Money  

4.4.1 It is in the best interests of the Council to have sound control arrangements in place 
to ensure effective use of resources, these should be regularly reviewed and 
monitored as such the work programme directly contributes to this.  

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 This report is not an executive function and is not subject to call in. 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 By the Committee being assured that effective controls are in place throughout the 
Council the work programme promotes the management of risk at the Council. 

4.6.2 The work programme adopts a risk based approach to the significant governance 
arrangements of the Council. 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 The work programme of the Committee should be reviewed regularly and be updated 
appropriately in line with the risks currently facing the Council. 

6 Recommendations 

6.1 Members are asked to note the work programme and advise officers of any 
additional items they wish to add. 

 

Page 76



Appendix 1 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE                         

WORK PROGRAMME   
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER 
 

 
March 28th  -  2012 

Information Governance  To receive a report on the Council’s Information Security 
arrangements. 

Chief Officer (Intelligence and 
Improvement) 
Lee Hemsworth 
 

Effectiveness of the 
Corporate Governance 
and Audit Committee  

To receive a report providing assurance on the effectiveness of the 
Corporate Governance and audit Committee. 

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) 
Tim Pouncey/  
Head of Governance Services 
Andy Hodson 

Effectiveness of Financial 
Management 
Arrangements 

To receive a report on the systems and procedures in place to ensure 
that the Council delivers sound financial planning and management 
ensuring maintenance of adequate reserves. 

Chief Officer (Financial 
Management) 
Doug Meeson 

Business Continuity 
Arrangements 

To receive a report providing assurance on the adequacy of policies 
and practices surrounding Business Continuity arrangements 

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)  
Tim Pouncey 

April  23rd  -  2012   

Annual Report on 
Community Engagement 
 

To receive a report presenting the annual report on Community 
Engagement. 

Assistant Chief Executive 
(Planning, Policy and 
Improvement) 
James Rogers 
 

Decision Making 
Framework; Annual 
Assurance Report 

To receive a report presenting the outcome of the monitoring process 
relating to Key and Major decisions. 
 

Head of Governance Services 
Andy Hodson 

ALMO Annual Assurance 
Report  

To receive the Annual Assurance report from Strategic Landlord 
based on the assurances received from the ALMOs. 
 
(This report is part of the committee’s annual work programme) 
 

Strategic Landlord 
Liz Cook 

P
age 77



 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 

WORK PROGRAMME  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER 
 

Annual Report on 
Planning Framework  

To receive the Annual report on the Planning Framework and the 
assurance that is provides  

Chief Planning Officer  
Phil Crabtree 

Internal Audit Report  To receive a report presenting the Internal Audit report on current 
issues. 
 
 

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)  
Tim Pouncey 

Financial Procedure Rules  To receive a revised version of the Financial Procedure Rules for 
comment  

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)  
Tim Pouncey 

Internal audit Plan To receive and consider a report presenting the Internal Audit Plan Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)  
Tim Pouncey 

June 2012 (date to be confirmed) 

Annual Report on Risk 
and Performance 
Management 
 

To receive a report regarding the Council’s risk and performance 
management arrangements. 
 
 
 

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) 
Tim Pouncey / 
Chief Officer (Intelligence and 
Improvement) 
 

KPMG – Interim Audit 
report 

To receive a report summarising the results from the preliminary 
stages of KPMG’s audit, including testing of financial and other 
controls 

Chief Officer (Financial 
Management)  
Doug Meeson 

Access to Information  To receive a report updating the Committee on the effectiveness of 
the Council’s RIPA policy  

Head of Property Finance & 
Technology 

July 2012 (date to be confirmed) 

Capital Programme 
Approvals 

To receive a report updating the Committee with regards to the 
implementation of the new capital programme approvals framework 
(report added to the work programme on 23rd January 2012) 

Chief Officer (Financial 
Development) 
Maureen Taylor 

Annual Internal Audit 
Report  

To receive the Annual Internal Audit Report  Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) 
Tim Pouncey 

Achievement of Appraisal 
Objectives  

To receive a report updating the Committee on progress made in 
achieving the objective of all staff receiving an appraisal  

Chief Officer (HR) 
Loraine Hallam 

P
age 78



 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 

WORK PROGRAMME  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER 
 

Staff Engagement  To receive a report providing assurance that staff are fully involved in 
delivering change and feel able to make an impact on how services 
are delivered. 

Chief Officer (HR) 
Loraine Hallam 

Equality and Engagement  To receive a report providing assurance that all major decisions 
evidence that appropriate consideration of equality issues can be 
taken 

Chief Officer (Localities and 
Partnerships) 

Work  Force Planning  To receive a report providing assurance that arrangements are in 
place to enable the reduction in the size of the work force required by 
the budget 

Chief Officer (HR) 
Loraine Hallam 

September 2012 (date to be confirmed) 

KPMG – Report to those 
charged with governance  

To receive a report summarising the results of the 2011/12 audit  
including key issues and recommendations raised as a result of our 
observations 

Chief Officer (Financial 
Management)  
Doug Meeson 

Annual Governance 
Statement 

To receive the Annual Governance Statement  Head of Governance Services  
Andy Hodson 

November 2012 (date to be confirmed 

KPMG – Annual Audit 
Letter  

To receive a report providing a summary of the results of the  audit for 
2011/12 

Chief Officer (Financial 
Management)  
Doug Meeson 

Bi – Monthly Internal Audit 
Report 

To receive a report updating the Committee on the latest Internal 
Audit developments  

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) 
Tim Pouncey 

 
Un-scheduled items for 2011/12 

Future Development in 
Accounting Standards 

To receive a report detailing the effect of Future developments in 
Accounting Standards that will effect the Council 

Chief Officer (Financial 
Management)  
Doug Meeson 

Review of the Code of 
Corporate Governance  

To receive a report reviewing the code of corporate governance Head of Governance Services 
Andy Hodson 

P
age 79



 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE 

WORK PROGRAMME  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION RESPONSIBLE OFFICER 
 

Leeds City Region – Local 
Enterprise Partnership 
Governance 

To receive a report updating the Committee on the Governance 
arrangements surrounding the Leeds City Region 

Chief Officer (Localities and 
Partnerships)  

Spending Money Wisely To receive a report providing assurance that effective arrangements 
are in place to ensure the Council spends money wisely  

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk) 
Tim Pouncey 

Local Public Audit  To receive a report updating the Committee on the latest 
developments from the department for Communities and Local 
Government with regards to Local Public Audit  

Chief Officer (Audit and Risk)  
Tim Pouncey 

 

P
age 80


	Agenda
	6 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	8 Transforming Procurement Programme Position Statement
	9 Procurement Policies and Procedures
	CRR Report - 2012 - Appendix A (1)

	10 DCLG Code of Recommended Practice for Council Transparency
	11 KPMG External Audit Plan 2011/12
	Leeds CC External Audit Plan 11-12  Final to Committee

	12 KPMG Certification of grants and returns 2010/11
	Certification of Grants and Returns 2010-11 Final to Committee

	13 Work Programme
	Live Work Programe


